ozt
,   William Fitzgerald
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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

In the Matter of the Application of DECISION GRANTING
AREA VARIANCE
WILLIAM FITZGERALD,

WHEREAS, WILLIAM FITZGERALD, 1 Herbert Hoover Drive, New
Windsor, N.Y. 12553, has made application before the Zoning
Board of Appeals for a 1 ft. 6 in. rear vard variance for an
existing deck and metal roof (awning) on property located at the
above address in an R-4 zone; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 8th day of June,
1992 before the Zoning Board of Appeals at the Town Hall, New
wWindsor, New York; and

WHEREAS, Applicant, WILLIAM FIT2GERALD, appeared in behalf
of himself and spoke in support of the application; and

WHEREAS, the Board received a note from Vincent Soukup, an
owner of neighboring property, stating that he had no objection
to the application; and

WHEREAS, there were no spectators present at the public
hearing; and

WHEREAS, the application was unopposed; and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New
Windsor makes the following findings in this matter:

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents
and businesses as prescribed by law and published in The
Sentinel, also as required by law.

2. The evidence shows that applicant is seeking permission
to vary the provisions of the bulk regulations with regard to
rear vard in order to receive a certificate of compliance for an
existing deck and metal roof (awning) attached to the -
applicant's residential dwelling in an R-4 zone.

3. The evidence presented by the applicant indicated that
his builder advised the applicant that he had applied for and
received a building permit to construct the deck in August of
1985, upon the advice of his builder that the building was
exempt from a certificate of occupancy, he never completed the
paperwork by seeking a certificate of compliance.

4. The evidence presented by the applicant indicated that



applicant is now in contract with a prospective purchaser and
~requires a certificate of compliance for the deck in order to be
able to close title. Applicant further stated that the
residence has been on the market for many months but until
recently there were no interested purchasers.

5. The evidence presented by applicant substantiated the
fact that a variance for less than the allowable rear yard would
be required in order for applicant to render the deck a legal
structure, which otherwise would conform to the bulk regulations
in the R-4 zone and rejection of same would cause practical
difficulty since the relief sought by applicant is not
substantial in relation to the required bulk regulations.

6. The evidence presented by applicant substantiated the
fact that applicant cannot conform to the rear bulk regulations
unless he decreases the size of the existing deck. If applicant
decreases the size of the existing deck he will suffer a
monetary loss not only because it would be economically
unfeasible to do so since a smaller deck would detract from the
house, but he risks losing the sale of the house.

7. The evidence presented by the applicant indicated that
the prospective purchaser made a proposal to purchase the house
assuming that the existing deck with its existing dimensions,
was a legal structure. If the application is denied and the
size of the deck must be reduced to conform to the required rear
yvard dimension, the applicant will suffer significant economic
injury both from the cost of making the structure conform and
from the loss of the pending sale, as well as possibly making
the resulting deck uneconomic because its shape would be
rendered irregular and its utility thereby impaired.

8. The evidence presented by the applicant further
indicated that the deck is built at an angle to the property
line so only one end of the deck encroaches on the required rear
vard to a maximum distance of 1 ft. 6 in.

9., It is the finding of this Board that from the evidence
submitted by the applicant, it appears that the applicant would
suffer significant economic injury from the strict application
of the bulk regulations to hs lot since he would be deprived of
the full value of his deck which formed part of the basis for
his pending sale of the property. N

10. It is the finding of this Board that the applicant has
made a sifficient showing of practical difficulty, intitling him
to the requested area variance.

1ll. The requested variance is not substantial in relation
to the bulk regulations for rear yard.

12. The requested variance will not result in substantial
detriment to adjoining properties nor change the character of



- the neighborhoed.

' 13 The requested variance will produce no effect on the

‘population den51ty or governmental facilities.

14. There is no other feasible method avaliable to
Appllcant which can produce the necessary results other than the
variance procedure.

15. The interests of justice would be served by allowing
the granting of the requested varlance.

NOwW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that the 2Z2oning Board of Appeals of the Town of
New Windsor GRANT a 1 ft. 6 in. rear yard variance sought by

~ Applicant for an existing deck and metal roof (awning) in

accordance with plans filed with the Building Inspector and
presented at the public hearing.

BE IT FURTHER,

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals.
of the Town of New Windsor transmit a copy of this decision to
the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and applicant.

Dated: July 13, 1992.

(ZBA DISK#6-053085.FD)
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MR. FENWICK: Request for 1 ft. 6 in. rear yard
variance for existing deck with roof at 1 Herbert
Hoover Drive in an R-4 zone.

Mr. William Fitzgerald came before the board
representing this proposal.

MR. FITZGERALD: Best I can repeat is for the
explanation that I gave Section B of the application I
need to see for the pending sale of my home in order to
avoid practical difficulties and economic loss to the
seller, at the time I had supplied this attorney’s
office with a copy of the contract of sale and all the
other documentation that you require.

MR. LUCIA: Thank you for submitting that, I appreciate
it and there’s photographs in the file. I notice your
deed and title policy turns out certain covenants,
restrictions, grants, easements I think there are a
couple citations or conveyances for road width,

they’re not completely spelled out in the deed and
title policy, just referred to. So I’m going to ask
you of your knowledge, is there anything in any of that
material that would prohibit the construction or
maintenance of the structure for which you’re now
seeking a variance?

MR. FITZGERALD: Not to my knowledge.

MR. LUCIA: If you can explain to the board why you
couldn’t locate the deck in conforming manner or in
some location that would require a smaller variance?

MR. FITZGERALD: Well, it’s quite a simple situation.
When I began, when I bought the house I did a lot of
modifications, roof and siding and re-did the bathrooms
and all this paraphernalia and my mother-in-law became
very ill and I lost track of the C.0. on the deck, I
have no excuse for not verifying that I’m sorry, it’s
just the time and elements that went on at the time.
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Stress from my mother-in-law and so forth. It was
nothing intended. One end of the thing is fine.

MR. LUCIA: It slopes off?

MR. FITZGERALD: Back property line runs like this.
One is over 41 feet.

MR. LUCIA: - And the close end is 1 1/2 feet too close.
The house itself though basic structure pre-exists
zoning?

MR. FITZGERALD: Yes.

MR. LUCIA: I mention that because both of the front
yards are deficient but if it pre-exists zoning, it’s
not a problem.

MR. BABCOCK: According to our records, it was built in
’65.

MR. FENWICK: Couple things to read into the record.
I’11 read into the record that we have received back
notification from the Orange County Planning and
Development there are no significant intercommunity or
county~wide concerns to bring to your attention.
Signed by Vincent Hammond. And we have here just a
note apparently from Vincent Soukup sayings I have no
objections.

MR. NUGENT: Must be a neighbor.

MR. FENWICK: Cimorelli Drive across the street and
that’s the only thing that I see right now. I’1l1 open
up to the members of the board.

MR. NUGENT: No questions.

MR. TANNER: No questions.

MR. FENWICK: Anyone in the public that would like to
comment on this? Then at this time I’11] close the
public hearing.
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MR. LUCIA: Just one more question Mr. Fitzgerald, if
you were if you found it necessary for this board not
grant you a variance to cut down the size of the deck,

would you lose the present sale of your house?

MR. FITZGERALD: Yes. '

MR. LUCIA: That would have a substantial econonmic
impact?

MR. FITZGERALD: Yes.

MR. LUCIA: Thank you, sir.

MR. FENWICK: Open it back up to the members of the
board. If no comments, could we have a motion to grant

the variance?

MR. NUGENT: I’11l make it.

MR. KONKOL: I’1l second it.
ROLL CALL

MR. NUGENT AYE

MR. TANNER AYE

MR. TORLEY AYE

MR. KONKOL AYE

MR. FENWICK AYE

MR. FENWICK: Mr. Fitzgerald, now there’s going to be a
formal decision adopted by or put together by our
attorney which will then be voted on by us. It’s
basically everything we spoke to at this meeting, we’re
at least a meeting away from that happening. That’s
the only thing I can tell you. We explained to you at
the preliminary that it takes time, there’s actually
what has to happen is a law has to be written for your
property which is the variance. ‘

MR. FITZGERALD: Doing the best we can under the
circumstances.

MR. FENWICK: We’ll pursue it as diligently as we can,
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it’s one of those times where we don’t have 4 weeks

. between meetings so with any luck, we’ll have it ready

at the next meeting which will be the 22. You don’t
have to attend but if you want to call the next day or
in fact if you want you can probably call the day of
the 22nd and find out if it’s going to be on the’
agenda.

MR. FITZGERALD: Thank you.

MR. LUCIA: The availability of that decision depends
in part of the availability of the minutes. If the
minutes are not in before that next meeting there won’t
be a decision. It will go over to the second meeting
which will be in July so that’s something in terms of
the sale the board certainly has adopted a motion
granting the variance after a public hearing, you’ll be

able to go ahead and set up a closing so I would pursue
that any way.
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555 UNION AVENUE
NEW WINDSOR, NEW. YORK 12553

(914)563-4630

June 16, 1992
FAX:914-563-4693

1763

Mr. William Fitzgerald
1 Herbert Hoover Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

RE: APPLICATION FOR AREA VARIANCE (REAR YARD)
5 #92~ 12 (2Ba) : ‘

Dear Mr. Fitzgerald:

This is to .confirm that the Zoning Board of AppeaiS‘at its

- June 8, 1992 meeting voted to GRANT the above appllcatlon for an
area variance.. :

Formal decision will be drafted at a later date and acted upon by
the Board. You will be receiving a copy by’ return mail.

‘ Very truly yours,

G&m G\%OMW

PATRICIA A. BARNHART
Secretary . ‘ '

/pab
Enclosure

cc: Michael Babcock, B. I.
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MR. FENWICK: Request for 1 ft. 6 in. rear yard
variance to obtain a c/o for existing wood deck and
metal roof (awning) at 1 Herbert Hoover Drive in an R-4
zone. :

Mr. Fitzgerald came before the Board.
MR. FENWICK: Tell us your problem.

MR. FITZGERALD: I have contract of sale on the house

and they asked for a C.0. on it and I came down to the
building department and no permit for a C.0. was ever

issued on the deck.

MR. FENWICK: Did you put the deck in?

MR. FITZGERALD: I did and the builder told me he
filed permits and I asked him at that time about a C.O.
and he said that the building was exempt from C.0. I
guess I should have known better to be honest with you.
The one end of the deck is 41’3" from the property
line, it’s a line that runs uneven and the other side
of it if you see here, here’s the existing house, the
deck was built off here and it’s 38’6" to this part of
the line and it’s 41’3" so the line is running out a
little bit over here so we’re shy on this end of the
deck by 18 inches.

MR. FENWICK: Thié is a corner lot?

MR. FITZGERALD: Yes, sir it’s on Union Avenue.

MR. LUCIA: How old is the housg?

MR. FITZGERALD: Built in 1965 from the deeds, sir.

MR. LUCIA: So the house itself would have pre-existed
zoning.

MR. FITZGERALD: Yes to the best of my knowledge.

MR. FENWICK: When was the deck built?
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'MR. BABCOCK: The original structure built in 1965.

MR. FITZGERALD: Deck was built in August of ’85.

MR. LUCIA: The only reason I ask apparently both the
front yards are deficient but if it pre-exists zoning
we’re okay. Deck was built in 1985 you said?

MR. FITZGERALD: Yes, sir. The other thing to bring up
as I’m listening to the prior case here is that there’s
an awning on this thing. I measured to the deck the
measurements I did give you were to the deck.

MR. FENWICK: That’s what we’re concerned with.

MR. FITZGERALD: It’s not the overhang.

MR. FENWICK: No. Well, does the awning overhang the
deck? 1Is it beyond the deck?

MR. FITZGERALD: No it overhangs.
MR. FENWICK: I thought that it was less.

MR. BABCOCK: We better do that because it’s attached
to the house.

MR. FENWICK: Is that, let me ask you this, is that the
same as and a roof though, why wouldn’t it be?

MR. BABCOCK: To be very honest with you I’m not sure
what the surveyor is going to show, depends whether
he’s on the roof or not I guess I don’t know.

MR. TANNER: Really the same as an overhandg.

MR. FENWICK: How much farther is it?

MR. FITZGERALD: 1It’s about 12 inches more.

MR. FENWICK: I don’t know why the overhang would count
against him.
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MR. TANNER: If you have an overhang on the gable end

- you don’t take it from the side yard.

MR. FENWICK: That’s right.

MR. BABCOCK: We’ve never really like you said we’ve
never counted the overhang before.

MR. TORLEY: The Section 4814 C1F cantilevered roofs

may project not more than 3 feet into the required side
yards.,

MR. FENWICK: I would say we’re talking about the deck,
board agree?

MR. TANNER: Yes.

‘MR. TORLEY: Yes.

MR. FENWICK: Any other questions from the members of
the board? How far out did it come from the house.

MR. BABCOCK: Ten feet.

MR. FENWICK: Dan, would you explain to Mr. Fitzgerald
what his proofs are.

MR. LUCIA: When you come back, Mr. Fitzgerald, if the
board sets you up for a public hearing, you have to
establish something called practical difficulty in
order for board to grant you the area variance you
requested. Basically, you need to establish practical
difficulty by a showing of significant economic injury
from the application of the ordinance to your land, why
it is that the zoning ordinance is costing you money if
you cannot have this deck there. Basically that’s a
dollars and cents proof, if you show us that by having
a deck which conformed a smaller deck it wouldn’t
really be worth the money you’ve invested in the deck,
might diminish the price you can get for the house
since you have a sale pending. That pretty well
establishes current market value, if you have to change
the deck it would effect you economically.
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MR. FITZGERALD: 1Is that verbally?

MR. LUCIA: Yes, it’s a dollars and cents proof, come
back and tell us if you had to have this skinny little
deck you know it wouldn’t add anything to the value of
the house. So that’s going to be showing of how the
ordinance affects you economically. You also need to
show why it is you can’t locate the deck someplace else
on the land where it won’t need a variance or would
need a smaller one than your seeking. When you come
back if you would you bring some photographs if you
would bring a copy of your deed and copy of your title
policy or search whatever your attorney may have gotten
when you bought the house. And I think we need County
referral because of Union Avenue and when you bring
your application back, we need two checks both to the
Town of New Windsor, one for $50 for application fee
and one for $250 as a deposit against Town consultant
fees and various disbursements that the Town has in
connection with your application.

MR. FITZGERALD: Okay. What do I do with the other
checks for the permits that I filed?

MR. BABCOCK: Well, you’re going to have to pay them
sooner or later if you get the variance.

MR. FITZGERALD: I just didn’t know whether--

MR. BABCOCK: If you receive the variances then you
just, we’ll just cash then.

MR. FITZGERALD: Any time that I can make a special
plea at this meeting because this will probably delay

the closing, no question about that at this point in
time.

MR. LUCIA: Just realistically, it’s not going to
happen soon. You need to complete this application,
assuming the board adopts a motion to set you up for a
public hearing then you go on the agenda for a public
hearing. That conceivably could be within a month
would be the earliest this board can set a public
hearing. We need to notify the County Planning
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Department, they have by law a 30 day review period,
they might reply sooner but this they haven’t applied
by the time of the public hearing this board can’t vote
so that would put it over for another two weeks so
realistically a month is early even if the board grants
you a variance it still takes another two weeks to do a
formal decision we’re looking at two months. Another.

MR. FITZGERALD: Another question just for my own
information now we had the closing set for May 15.
We’re assuming that that’s going to the bank, the
abstract people and I explained that to them, haven’t
heard from the bank, suppose the bank is agreeable to
go through with the closing on the 15th, how does that
you know the insurance company is willing to insure
that deck. ‘

MR. FENWICK: That’s their problem.

MR. FITZGERALD: How do I proceed, I don’t mean to
take the board’s time but.

MR. LUCIA: I can’t speculate for the bank or the title
company but if they close it at all they’re going to
require that you put up a big chunk of money in escrow
until you come back with the variance. It’s unusual
for them to do that.

MR. FITZGERALD: Would I continue on the paperwork in
the variance.

MR. LUCIA: They’d hold some of your money.

MR. FITZGERALD: In nmy name; not in the new owner'’s
name.

MR. LUCIA: If the title is transferred, you’re going
to have to come back with a proxy authorizing you to
complete the application as of the date of the public
hearing. We need something from the then record owner
of the property saying go ahead and do it.

MR. TORLEY: Good 1luck.
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MR. TANNER:
hearing.

MR. TORLEY:

ROLL CALL

MR. TORLEY
MR. TANNER
MR. NUGENT
MR. FENWICK

27
I make a motion we set him up for a public

I’11 second it.

AYE
AYE
AYE
AYE
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MR. FENWICK: Request for 6 ft. rear yeard variance for
existing deck at 245 James Street in an R-4 zone.

Mr. James Shupe came before the Board.

MR. SHUPE: I’m in the same situation that fella that
just left is. I’m moving to the other side of town and
I put a deck up about 4 1/2 years ago and I went to the
title company saw that it was there and requested that
I get a permit and when I came for a permit to my
surprise they said that it was too close to the back
yard.

MR. FENWICK: Where is James Street?

MR. SHUPE: One block off 32 where 32 and Union Avenue
cross.

MR. BABCOCK: Right directly below us across 32.

MR. LUCIA: How old is the house itself?

MR. SHUPE: 1953 it was built.

MR. LUCIA: Pre-existing, non-conforming apparently we
have lot area and front yard or two front yards I guess

that pre-exist.

MR. FENWICK: So this deck was built without a
building permit?

MR. SHUPE: I didn’t know I needed one. I thought if
you built an addition to your house I honestly didn’t

realize it was my fault.

MR. FENWICK: Is this two additions that you have made
or is this one deck?

" MR. SHUPE: One deck with a step between the two.

MR. TORLEY: You’ve heard the other applicants and I
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think you get the picture of what we require.

MR. FENWICK: You’re on a corner lot?
MR. SHUPE: VYes I am, Wall Place and--

MR. LUCIA: You will need a County referral, it’s less
than 500 feet to Route 32.

MR. TORLEY: That doesn’t involve money, it involves
time. Our attorney said that they have a legal limit
of 30 days in which to comment so we can’t do anything
for 30 days that’s the problem. I seriously doubt the
County will find it objectionable with this deck.

MR. SHUPE: I would think not.

'MR. FENWICK: Any other questions from the members of

the board? Would it help if we explain it to you again
what’s necessary?

MR. SHUPE: I think I got it.

MR. LUCIA: Why don’t I do it again so you can’t say
you were shortchanged. Basically, the board has to
make a finding of practical difficulty in order to
grant you the area variance you’re seeking, in order
for this board to make that finding you have to
establish something called significant economic injury
from the application of the zoning ordinance to your
lot. Basically, that’s a showing of why it is
uneconomic for you to locate this deck anyplace else in
a conforming manner. The deck might wind up being too
small or show us why it is you need a deck this size in
this location. And that you couldn’t have gotten by
with a smaller deck or a deck that required lesser
variance without having an economic impact on you.
Essentially it’s comparing the cost of the parcel of
which you can have with respect to sale price to its
value as zoned, why it is you couldn’t get as much for
the property if you had a deck that conformed to the
ordinance. When you come back we’d like to see some
pictures of the property, and also a copy of your deed
and title policy and then when you return the
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May 11, 1992 ' ' ‘ 30
application we need the two checks one for $50
application fee and one for $250 deposit against town
consultant fees and various town expenses.

MR. SHUPE: Okay.
MR. FENWICK: cCan I have a motion?

MR. TORLEY: I move we set the gentleman up for ‘a
public hearing. '

MR. NUGENT: 1I’l1l second it.

ROLL CALL

MR. TORLEY AYE
MR. TANNER AYE
MR. NUGENT AYE

MR. FENWICK AYE
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NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION . W I 1‘3730'

pare: _LE-2R -2 - ’ 1130 P
appLICANT:] (U1 L1 AN FTo0ERIL)D

| HerBeN Hoouer D2
fen, W Noja,z MY

PLEASE TAKE' NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATED L/' 9—8 Aql

FOR (BUILDING PERMIT) \ ot EX)STING ch) Dek / meTAL Rcof
LOCATED AT / 74@/?/?9’7 Hoo v/ & DL .
2ong__ - L
DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: SEC: ] BLOCK: 2 ror: 9.3
ONE  F#pm lL\// SAINS

~ J
IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: AAZSCff%ACZIfVL/T’

Aeni iR Cef Bpew, MNeed 40 Hrs

26 6
%ﬂ%{k /
BUIDYING INSTZETOR

PROPOSED OR \AR: ANCE
REQUIREMENTS : AVAILABLE REQUZST

zone. R-H  usz G —)0 )

MIN. LOT AREA

MIN. LOT WIDTH

REQ'D TRONT VD

REQ'D SIDE ¥D.

REQ'D TOTAL SIDE ¥D.
7 P Z 7
REQ'D REAR ¥D. &0 3% "é /""é "

REQ'D FRONTAGE

MrEX. BLDG. HT.”

FLOOR AREA RATIO _ I L -

MIN. T,TVART.F 28D
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PLEASE TAKE NO’J’.‘ICB THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATED L'/" 9—8‘0’1

FOR (BUILDING PERMIT) 5 O‘P F X/ 57/ NG wc’of-) )6’(,/( J W TAL RC}C'J:
LOCATED AT / 7‘/@/?/?9”7' Heo/ ¢ ot

ZONE 2- D/
DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: SEC: z BLOCK: iz\ LOT: 2.\3
0)\-’5 'T:%}m IL..\// 4{363\)35

1S DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: /AL U')C’fICIJ'fA/I/
Zf/-vz \IRD et Bpese, Meed 40 /7S

26 (o
@7&%&){?}”
BUIDYING INSEZRTO=

PROPOSED OR VERIANCE
REQUIRIMENTS AVEILABLE REQUZST

NE ?" usg_ & —/0

MIN. LOT AREA

MIN. LOT WIDTE

REQ'D FRONT ¥D

REQ'D SIDE YD.

REQ'D TOTAL SIDE ¥D.
/ N
REQ'D REAER VD. L0 34 'é

REQ'D FRONTAGCE

" ’

MaX. BLDCG. HT.

FLOOR AREA RATIO

MIN. LIVABLE AREZ

o\
o0
o\®

DEV. COVERAGE

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT:
TO MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE-Z20NING BSCARD

7/ 55 % > ﬁ‘/f/

- -
PR

Ry
"y
'
l-(
fe]
(@]
o
A
-3
tu
l

ll}
-
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10.
11.
12.
13.
14.

e IMPORTANT «
REQUIRED INSPECTIONS OF CONSTRUCTION - YOU MUST CALL FOR THESE

OTHER INSPECTIONS WILL BE MADE IN MOST CASES, BUT THOSE LISTED BELOW MUST BE MADE OR
CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY MAY BE WITHHELD. DO NOT MISTAKE AN UNSCHEDULED INSPECTION
FOR ONE OF THOSE LISTED BELOW. UNLESS AN INSPECTION REPORT IS LEFT ON THE JOB INDICATING
APPROVAL OF ONE OF THESE INSPECTIONS, IT HAS NOT BEEN APPROVED, AND IT IS IMPROPER TO
CONTINUE BEYOND THAT POINT IN THE WORK. ANY DISAPPROVED WORK MUST BE REINSPECTED
AFTER CORRECTION.

1

WHEN EXCAVATING IS COMPLETE AND FOOTING FORMS ARE IN PLACE (BEFORE POURING).

FOUNDATION INSPECTION. CHECK HERE FOR WATERPROOFING AND FOOTINGS DRAINS.

INSPECT GRAVEL BASE UNDER CONCRETE FLOORS, AND UNDERSLAB PLUMBING.

WHEN FRAMING IS COMPLETED, AND BEFORE IT IS COVERED FROM INSIDE, AND PLUMBING ROUGH-IN.

INSULATION.

PLUMBING FINAL & FINAL.HAVE ON HAND ELECTRICAL INSPECTION DATA AND FINAL CERTIFIED PLOT PLAN.BUILDING
IS TO BE COMPLETED AT THIS TIME. WELL WATER TEST REQUIRED AND ENGINEERS CERTIFICATION LETTER FOR SEPTIC
SYSTEM REQUIRED.

DRIVEWAY INSPECTION MUST MEET APPROVAL OF TOWN HIGHWAY INSPECTOR. A DRIVEWAY BOND MAY BE
REQUIRED. ' ~

$20.00 CHARGE FOR ANY SITE THAT CALLS FOR THE INSPECTION TWICE.

PERMIT NUMBER MUST BE CALLED IN WITH EACH INSPECTION.

THERE WILL BE NO INSPECTIONS UNLESS YELLOW PERMIT CARD IS POSTED.

SEWER PERMITS MUST BE OBTAINED ALONG WITH BUILDING PERMITS FOR NEW HOUSES.

SEPTIC PERMIT MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH ENGINEER'S DRAWING & PERC TEST.

ROAD OPENING PERMITS MUST OBTAINED FROM TOWN CLERKS OFFICE.

ALL BUILDING PERMITS WILL NEED A CERTIFICATION OF OCCUPANCY OR A CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE AND THERE
IS A FEE FOR THIS

Name of Owner of Premises hstizm I /’77275/?”40 C Lo pindl I ForZsce il
Address..... L. [TERBLELT. Hoouse. LR LE oro. (God) T6/- 3239

N bhivpSens. , X . /2553

Name of Architect
A&dress - Phone

Name of Contractor ME I USonid5on [RLumsnldm. Roouers

Address RB.2 [Fizy /g{ Alent w2392, MA@t Phone (5040 5E 45 8 4%

State whether applicant is owner, lessee, agent, architect, engineer or builder LAIES

If applicant is a corporation, signature of duly authorized officer.

(Name and title of corporate officer)

e R B . - b e R L SRR

On what street is property located? On the. FAST side of  /7ERLERT [foover g
) , (N.S.E.or W.) .
and f (£, T feet from the intersection of Ladion]. Aucude, .
Zone or use district in which premises are situated ......£E3 25Tt .%, Ko 1 property a flood zone? Yes......... No...X..
Tax Map description of property: Section Z Block 2 Lot......Z5.2.
State existing use and occupancy of premises and intended use and occupancy of proposed construction,
a. Existing use and 0CCUPANCY........ 06502 7122 & b. Intended use a)r;d OCCUPANCY oun.r  EE LT o
Nature of work (check which applicable):- New Bpildjng......cecoveeseen Addition......%..... Alteration...........o..... z:V1
Removal................... Demolition..... }81‘159&; AIST wed ) b@;lﬁ w mewﬂéaﬁ C)\f@l
Size of lot: Front Rear.5€¢..7:4# Depth....Pc4. . Front Yard... 254/ ... Rear Yard....0&%2.. Side Yard...... &)
IS this a comner 1017 ..o A2, : tersesens
Dimensions of entire new construction: Front.....2f....... Rear... 2. Depth....#8....... Height ... Number of stories... ..
If dwelling, number of dwelling units L Number of dwelling units on each floor............4
Number of bedrooms, ... Zuun. Baths...2 Toilets.....=3 C E I e
Heating Plant: Gas.....% oil EleCtric/HOt Aifuremmeenmensoss HOU WRLET.errre e —
If Garage, number Of Cars,........iv /OXZ1 b;‘/wb becK w - mern et

If business, commercial or mixed occupancy, specify nature and extent of egch type of %s'e/ prrrer



C o 40 WAs M AU Laaal A ULSE L i e Usase fUL DIDAFPRUYED WURK MUSH BE REINSPEC 1ED
XFTER CORRECTION.

i

WHEN EXCAVATING IS COMPLETE AND FOOTING FORMS ARE IN PLACE (BEFORE POURING).
FOUNDATION INSPECTION. CHECK HERE FOR WATERPROOFING AND FOOTINGS DRAINS.
INSPECT GRAVEL BASE UNDER CONCRETE FLOORS, AND UNDERSLAB PLUMBING.
WHEN FRAMING IS COMPLETED, AND BEFORE IT IS COVERED FROM INSIDE, AND PLUMBING ROUGH-IN.
INSULATION.
PLUMBING FINAL & FINAL.HAVE ON HAND ELECTRICAL INSPECTION DATA AND FINAL CERTIFIED PLOT PLAN.BUILDING
1S TO BE COMPLETED AT THIS TIME. WELL WATER TEST REQUIRED AND ENGINEERS CERTIFICATION LETTER FOR SEPTIC
. SYSTEM REQUIRED.

7. DRIVEWAY INSPECTION MUST MEET APPROVAL OF TOWN HIGHWAY INSPECTOR. A DRIVEWAY BOND MAY BE

REQUIRED.

8. $20.00 CHARGE FOR ANY SITE THAT CALLS FOR THE INSPECTION TWICE.

9. PERMIT NUMBER MUST BE CALLED IN WITH EACH INSPECTION.

10. THERE WILL BE NO INSPECTIONS UNLESS YELLOW PERMIT CARD IS POSTED.

11. SEWER PERMITS MUST BE OBTAINED ALONG WITH BUILDING PERMITS FOR NEW HOUSES.

12, SEPTIC PERMIT MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH ENGINEER'S DRAWING & PERC TEST.

13. ROAD OPENING PERMITS MUST OBTAINED FROM TOWN CLERKS OFFICE.

14. ALL BUILDING PERMITS WILL NEED A CERTIFICATION OF OCCUPANCY OR A CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE AND THERE
IS A FEE FOR THIS

Name of Owner of Premises Wreiam V. /’7727‘5/?/740 & LppRpinl P /o7 Zsesmd o
Addsess......L. L7ERBECT. fHoouse. LR1LE orore (Got) T6/- 3839

T WelD ddavpgens, WS TESES
Name of Architect T,

Address ot Phone
Name of Contractor A/éw M‘JVJB/Z /Elum /t"/U/ﬂ ﬂedﬂdc 7S
Address KA. 2 R’Zf‘/ lgf Alend il 8508, M S @TPhone (Gre) sEa- T DELE

AL A LN

State whether applicant is owner, lessee, agent, architect, engineer or builder RUINMESS

If applicant is a corporation, signature of duly authorized officer.

(Name.ar'ld title of corporate ;ﬁicu) )

et~ PR e - . . P B R T vy

1. Onwhat su'eetisf)ropeny located? On the.. £43T. side of //E/‘W"q 7. ocuen, LRive
(N.S.E.orW.)
and f /£.7,feet from the intersection of. Hadiond BLEldE,.
. Zone or use district in which premises are situated ......F.43¢2&74t % K L{ Is property a flood zone? Yes......... No...X..
\/ 3. Tax Map description of property: Section Z Block. 2 Lot.....Z73
4.  State existing use and occupancy of premises and intended use and occupancy of proposed construcuon
a. Existing use and 0CCUPANCY......... 06502 712 & b. Intended use and occupancy.......2Z22 7
5. Nature of work (check which applicable):- New Bpilding.......ceceseevsees, Addition. .....%..... ALETAON..oovvmeersneces
S Demctiton.. JOXoote ERIET * Wooy Ve W mem@fiw& C)\/@’L
6. Sizeoflot: Front Rear.95..744 Depth PLMJ Front Yard....£&40.... Rear Yard.... ‘-""‘J Sxde Yard.....L5% .
I this a comer 1017 ....con.. L2 :
7. Dimensions of entire new construction: Front.....2/. ... Rear...2! i Depth....722 ! Height ?’ Number of stories...Z....
8.  If dwelling, number of dwelling units L Number of dwelling units on each floor.
Numbeér of bedrooms.......Z. Baths...2% Toilets...... =3, ‘ = ,( /J‘Z, /t//
Heating Plant: Gas......X oil Electric/HOL Aifuwmmnmmrrnrires HOL WRtEE.rrr Koo
If Garage, number Of Cars........<% JOXZT WodD heck W merni ot
9.  If business, commercial or mixed occupancy, specify nature and extent of each type of use brrerrrre '
pantat o SRS S - - B
10.= Estimated cost..... 2208 " Fee %‘37 Crsesismeseninsssias

(obe paid on ;llis application)
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5;;“,“ =7 Costs for !he woxk descnbed in the Application for Building Permit mclude the cost of all the construction and other work done i in

connection thuewnh. exclusive of the cost of the land. If final cost shall exceed’ esumated cost, an addmonal fee may be required before
lhe issuance of Certificate of Occupancy. ot

F l.
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, ORANGE COUNTY, N. Y.
Examined....eoeercencrscccossrcranssssceccel@uanannns Oftfice Of Buiiding Inspector
ApPpProved...cecceeevncccrscoscccsccscosccsscelFernneaes Michael L. Babcock

Town Hal, 555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, New York 12550
Permit No. Seereriisiieienet ittt seaaaaae Telephone 565-8807

Refer — APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT

l;:.":‘i“‘ Board..ouerunvenniiininiienes Pursuant to New York State Building Code and Town Ordinances
IEhWaY e einiiiiiiitieiieniieantnanns -

S Date.. {4 44&,197“/

. Zoning Board of Appeals ...0vnvuenenn.

Disapproved 8/C e cceececessceccssatecssscsssssssscsae

INSTRUCTIONS

a. This application must be cbmplctcly filled in by typewriter or in ink and submitted in duplicate to the Building Inspector.

b. Plot plan showing location ot lot and buildings on premises, relationship to adjoining premises or public streets or areas,
and giving a detailed description of layout of property must be drawn on the diagram which is part of this application.

¢ This application must be accompanied by two complete sets ot plans showing proposed construction and two complete
sets of specifications. Plans and specifications shall describe the nature of the work to be performed, the materials and equipment
to be used and installed and details of structural, mechanical and plumbing instaliations.

d. The work covered by this application may not be commenced before the issuance of a Building Permit.

e. Upon approval of this application, the Building Inspector will issue a Building Permit to the applicant together with ap-
proved set of plans and specifications. Such permit and approved plans and specifications shall be kept on the premises, available
for inspection throughout the progress of the work.

f. No building shall be occupied or used in whole or in part for any purpose whatever until a Certificate of Occupancy shall
have been granted by the Building Inspector.

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE to the Building Inspector for the issuance of a Building Permit pursuant to the New York
Building Construction Code Ordinances of the Town of New Windsor for the construction of buildings, additions or alterations,
or for removal or demolition or use of property, as herein described. The applicant agrees to comply with all applicable laws, or-
dinances, regulations and certifies that he is the owner or agent of all that certain lot, piece or parcel of land and/or building de-
scribed in this application and if not the owner, that he has been duly and propetly authorized to make this application and to

assume responsibilty for th€ owner in connection with this application.
: ,%f Y. (omtens oot fh, Ml M (3SFF
(Signature i Add/.r-u

(. s of Applicant)

PLOT PLAN

NOTE: Locate all buildings and indicate all set-back dimensions.
Applicant must indicate the building line or lines clearly and distinetly on the drawings.

N

wil ] w



Cemo Telephone 565-8807

Refer— . APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT

' ﬁ;‘;:‘:: Board..vesiiiiienienneen, eene Pursuant to New York State Building Code and Town Ordinances

. SEWEr ieiiiaiinitiieiaictaienssarenes - '
WALET 1400 tetroecsssansosansastnossnse , Date.. LA AL ...}....19..2...
. Zoning Board of Appeals .ccevvernneass 3
INSTRUCTIONS

& This application must be completely filled in by typewriter or In ink and submitted in duplicate to the Building Inspector.

b. Plot plan showing location of lot and buildings on premises, relationship to adjoining premises or public streets or areas,
and giving a detailed description of layout of property must be drawn on the diagram which is part of this application.

¢ This application must be accompanied by two complete sets ot plans showing proposed construction and two complete
scts of specifications. Plans and specifications shall describe the nature of the work to be performed, the materinl:‘ and equipment
to be used and installed and details of structural, mechanical and plumbing installations.

d. The wotk covered by this application may not be commenced before the issuance of a Building Permit.

¢. Upon approval of this application, the Building Inspector will issue a Building Permit to the applicant together with ap-
proved set of plans and specifications. Such permit and approved plans and specifications shall be kept on the premises, available
for inspection throughout the progress of the work. ‘

f. No building shall be occixpied or used in whole or in part for eny purpose whatever until a Certificate of Occupancy shall
have been granted by the Building Inspector.

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE to the Building Inspector for the issuance of & Building Permit pursuant to the New York
Building Construction Code Ordinances of the Town of New Windsor for the construction of buildings, additions or alterations,
or for removal or demolition or use of property, as herein described. The applicant agrees to comply with all applicable laws, or-
dinances, regulations and certifies that he is the owner or agent of all that certain lot, piece or parcel of land and/or building de-
scribed in this application and if not the owner, that he has been duly and properly authorized to make this application and to

Womibilq for th€ owper in connection with this application.
(Signaturc% i
PLOT PLAN

Ve 22 ooz, .. A it (ISFS
NOTE: Locate all buildings and indicate all set-back dimensions.

Applicant must indicate the building line or lines clearly and distinctly on the drawings.

(A s of Applicant)
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[PUSTSUR S

DATE:

PARTIES:

PREMISES:

PERSONAL
PROPERTY:

ACCEPTABLE
FUNDS:

CEF/k1 FTZALFK.CEF 1157.1(4) . 4/6/92

CONTRACT OF SALE

CONTRACT OF SALE made as of the 23" day of Pyt , 1992.

BETWEEN WIﬁLIAM J. FITZGERALD and LORRAINE M. FITZGERALD,
residing at 1 Herbert Hoover Drive, New Windsor, New York
12553, :

hereinafter called "SELLER," who agrees to sell;

' as joint _tenants w rights of
and ADELA SALAME-ALFIE and HARL'C M. FISHER, resigyhg t 849

N. Main Street, Spring Valley, New York 10977, survivorship

hereinafter called "PURCHASER," who agrees to buy the
property, including all buildings and improvements thereon
(the "PREMISES"™), more fully described as follows:

Street Address: 1 Herbert Hoover Drive,
New Windsor, New York 12553

Tax Map Designation: Section 7, Block 2, Lot 9.3

which PREMISES are more fully described in Schedule "A"
annexed hereto and made a part hereof.

The sale also includes all fixtures and articles of
personal property attached to or used in connection with the
UWPREMISES," unless specifically excluded below. SELLER
states that they are paid for and owned by S8ELLER free and
clear of any lien other than the EXISTING MORTGAGE(s). They
include but are not limited to plumbing, heating, lighting
fixtures, stove, refrigerator, dishwasher, washer, dryer,
wall to wall carpeting, living room, den and dining room
curtains and drapes, garage door opener and air conditioning
units, all in "AS IS" condition. Patio furniture, bumper pool
table and workbench in garage.

 Excluded from this sale are: furniture and household
furnishings.
1. (a) The Purchase Price is: $ 154,000.00

Payable as follows:

on the signing of this contract, - T
by check subject to collection $  7,500.00

BALANCE AT CLOSING: $ 146,500.00

2. All money payable under this contract, unless otherwise
specifled, shall be either: ‘

(a) Cash,  but not over FIVE HUNDRED AND 00/100
($500. 00) DOLLARS, \

(b) Good certified ‘check of PURCHASER, or afficial
check. of any bank, trust company, or savings and loan

g e ey




[ zyw

PREMISES:

PERSONAL
PROPERTY:

7

ACCEPTABLE
FUNDS:

residing at 1 Herbert Hoover Drive, New Windsbr, New York

.. 12553,

Thereinafter called WSELLER," who agrees to sell;

int_tenants wi ights of
and ADELA SALAME-ALFTE and HARLYO & FrSABR" "Sedidlng i g49
N. Main Street, Spring Valley, New York 10977, survivorsh

hereinafter called W“PURCHASER," who agrees to buy the
property, including all buildings and improvements thereon
(the "PREMISES"), more fully described as follows:

Street Address: 1 Herbert Hoover Drive,
New Windsor, New York - 12553

Tax Map Designation: Section 7, Block 2, Lot 9.3

which PREMISES are more fully described in Schedule "A"
annexed hereto and made a part hereof.

The sale also includes all fixtures and articles of
personal property attached to or used in connection with the
YPREMISES," unless specifically excluded below. SELLER
states that they are paid for and owned by BELLER free and
clear of any lien other than the EXISTING MORTGAGE(s). They
include but are not limited to plumbing, heating, lighting
fixtures, stove, refrigerator, dishwasher, washer, dryer,
wall to wall carpeting, living room, den and dining room
curtains and drapes, garage door opener and air conditioning
units, all in "AS IS" condition. Patio furniture, bumper pool
table and workbench in garage.

Excluded from this sale are: furniture and household
furnishings.
1. (a) The Purchase Price is: $ 154,000.00

Payable as follows:

on the signing of this contract, - ‘
by check subject to collection $ 7,500.00

BALANCE AT CLOSING: $ 146,500.00

2. All money payable under this contract, unless otherwise
specified, shall be either:

(a) Cash, but not over FIVE HUNDRED AND 00/100
($500.00) DOLLARS,

(b) Good certified check of PURCHASER, or official
check of any bank, trust company, or savings and loan
association having a banking office in the State of New
York, payable to the order of S8ELLER, or to the order
of PURCHASER and duly endorsed by PURCHASER (if an
individual) to the order of SELLER in the presence of
S8ELLER or SELLER'S attorney.

(c) Money, other than the Purchase Price, payable to
S8ELLER at CLOSING, may be by check of PURCHASER up to

the amount of FIVE HUNDRED AND 00/100 500.00
DOLLARS, or / (% )

ip
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(d) As to otherwise agreed to in writing by S8ELLER or
SELLER'S8 attorney.

3. The PREMISES are to be transferred subject to:

(a) Laws and governmental regulations that affect the
use and maintenance of PREMISES, provided that they are
not violated by the buildings and improvements erected
on the PREMISES.

(b) Consents for the erection of any structure on,
under or above any streets on which the PREMISES abut.

(c) Encroachments of stoops, areas, cellar steps, trim
and cornices, if any, upon any street or highway.

(d) Covenants, easements and restrictions of record,
if any, provided that they do not prohibit the present
use and maintenance of the structure or structures now
on the PREMISES.

(e) such state of facts as an accurate survey or a
personal inspection of the said PREMISES may reveal,
provided the same does not render title unmarketable.

4., BELLER shall give and PURCHASER shall accept such title
as any reputable title company licensed to do business in
the State of New York will be willing to approve and insure
in accordance with their standard form of title policy,
subject only to the matters provided for in this contract.

5. "CLOSING" means the settlement of the obligations of
SELLER and PURCHASER to each other under this contract,
including the payment of the Purchase Price to SELLER, and
the delivery to PURCHASER of a Bargain and Sale Deed with
Covenant Against Grantors' Acts in proper statutory form for
recording so as to transfer full ownership (fee simple
title) to the PREMISES, free of all encumbrances except as
herein stated. The deed will contain a covenant by SELLER
as required by Section 13 of the Lien Law.

6. CLOSING will take place at the office of RIDER, WEINER,
FRANKEL & CALHELHA, P.C., 427 Little Britain Road, Newburgh,
New York, or in the office designated by the PURCHASER'S
lending institution on or before May 15, 1992. In the event
CLOSING is held at PURCHASER'S lending institution (or
lender's attorneys' office) outside of Orange, Dutchess,
Ulster or Rockland Counties, the PURCHASER shall reimburse
S8ELLER for additional attorneys' fees in the sum of TWO
HUNDRED FIFTY AND 00/100 ($250.00) DOLLARS. .

7. PURCHABER hereby states that PURCHASER has not dealt
with any broker in connection with this sale, except RE/MAX

Benchmark Realty Group.




STREETS
ASSIGNMENT
OF UNPAID
AWARDS:

COMPLIANCE
WITH STATE
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MUNICIPAL
DEPARTMENT
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AND ORDERS|

APPORTION-
MENTS:

WATER METER
READINGS:

ALLOWANCE
FOR UNPAID
TAXES, ETC}

8. This sale includes all of SBELLER'S8 ownership and rights,
if any, in any land lying in the bed of any street or
highway, opened or proposed, in front of or adjoining the
PREMISES to the center line thereof. It also includes any
right of S8ELLER to any unpaid award by reason of any taking
by condemnation and/or for any damage to the PREMISES by
reason of change of grade of any street or highway. SELLER
will deliver, at no additional cost to PURCHASER, at
CLOSING, or thereafter, on demand, any documents which
PURCHABER may require to collect the award and damages.

9. SELLER will comply with all notes or notices of
violations of law or municipal ordinances, orders or
requirements noted in or issued by any governmental
department having authority as to lands, housing, buildings,
fire, health and labor condition affecting the PREMISES at
the date hereof. The PREMISES shall be transferred free of
them at CLOSING. SELLER shall furnish PURCHASER with any
authorizations necessary to make the searches that could
disclose the matters.

10. The following are to be apportioned as of midnight of
the day before the day of CLOSING: : .

(a) Taxes, water charges and sewer rents based on the
fiscal period for which assessed.

(b) Fuel, if any.

If CLOSING shall occur before a new tax rate is fixed,
the apportionment of taxes shall be upon the basis of the
old tax rate for the preceding period applied to the last
assessed valuation.

Any errors or omissions in computing apportionments at
CLOSING shall be corrected. This provision shall survive
CLOSING. . .

11. If there is a water meter on the PREMISES, SELLER shall
furnish a reading to a date not more than thirty (30) days
before CLOSING date and the unfixed meter charge and sewer

rent, if any, shall be apportioned on the basis of such last
reading.

12. S8ELLER has the option to credit PURCHASER as an
adjustment of the Purchase Price with the amount of any
taxes, unpaid taxes, assessments, water charges and sewer
rents, together with interest and penalties thereon to a
date.not less than five (5) business days after CLOSING,
provided that official bills therefor computed to said date
are produced at CLOSING, or PURCHASER'S title company shall
be willing to insure PURCHASER against such charges.
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13. If there is anything else affecting the sale which
S8ELLER is obligated to pay and discharge at CLOSING, SELLER
may use any portion of the balance of the Purchaser Price to
discharge it. As an alternative, S8ELLER may deposit money
with the title insurance company employed by PURCHASER as
requlred by it to assure discharge, but only if the title
insurance company will insure PURCHASER'S title clear of the
matter or insure against its enforcement out of the
PREMISES. Upon request made within a reasonable time before
CLOSING, PURCHASBER agrees to provide separate certified
checks as requested to assist in clearing up these matters.

14. If a title examination discloses judgments,
bankruptcies or other returns against persons having names
the same as or similar to that of SELLER, S8ELLER shall
deliver a satisfactory detailed affidavit at CLOSING showing
that they are not against SELLER.

15. At CLOSING, SBELLER shall deliver a check payable to the
order of the appropriate county officer in the amount of any
applicable transfer tax payable by reason of the delivery or
recording of a deed. The PURCHASER shall pay the recording
fees for the recording of the deed.

16. All money paid on account of this contract, and the
reasonable expenses of examination of the title to the
PREMISES and of any survey and survey inspection charges are
hereby made liens on the PREMISES and collectable out of the
PREMIBES. Such liens shall not continue after default in
performance of the contract by PURCHASER.

17. The PURCHASER has examined the PREMISES and the
personal property above described and takes them in their
present condition and "AS IS." Neither the S8ELLER nor any
agent or representative of the SELLER _has made any
representations or promises upon which the PURCHASER has
relied regarding the physical condition of the PREMIBES, the
equipment and fixtures therein contained, or any other
matter or thing relating to the property hereby contracted
to be sold, except as is expressly set forth in this
agreement. The S8ELLER shall not be liable for or in any
manner bound by any verbal or written statements or
representations by any person or persons, unless such
representations are expressly set forth in this agreement.

18. The SELLER represents, same not to survive delivery of
the Deed, that all plumbing, electrical, air condltlonlng
and heatlng systems included in this sale will be in working
order on the date title closes. This represéntation shall
not survive CLOSING.




ENGINEER' 19. Within ten (10) days of receipt by PURCHASER'S attorney
OR OTHER of a fully executed copy of this agreement, PURCHASER, at
INSPECTIO PURCHASER'S own cost and expense, shall have the right to
have the PREMISES inspected by a building inspector or
inspection firm(s) for any of the following:

(a) Existence of a potable water supply adequate and

\ fit for human consumption, .
% (b) Presence of termites, carpenter ants or other wood
= destroying insect infestation, and

(c) Mechanical and structural conditions or the

improvements on the subject PREMISES.

(d) Radon in excess of 4.0 pCi/L

In the event such inspections reveal or disclose an
inadequate supply or contamination of the water supply: the
presence of wood destroying insect infestation; or,
unsatisfactory mechanical or structural condition or
conditions, then or in any such events the PURCHASER shall
provide the SELLER with a written report thereof within two
(2) days of the aforesaid deadline to conduct the
inspection, and if PURCHASER fails to notify - S8ELLER of an
unsatisfactory report within the time specified herein, then
such condition or conditions shall be deemed waived. Upon
receipt of the written report from PURCHASER, the SELLER may
thereupon and within ten (10) days of the receipt of such
report, at SELLER'S option, agree to correct the conditions
reported, or in the alternative, refund all monies paid on
account of the purchase price hereof to the PURCHASER
whereupon this agreement shall be deemed canceled and of no
further effect. Notwithstanding the election of the SELLER
to terminate this agreement as aforesaid, the PURCHASER
shall have the final option to proceed with the consummation
of this transaction, taking the property subject to such
conditions and damage as may exist and the further terms of
this agreement, provided that written notice is delivered to
the S8ELLER within five (5) days of the PURCHASERS receipt of
the BELLER'S8 notice of election to terminate. Time is of
the essence as to each and every time period set forth in
this paragraph.

RIGHT TO 20. The PURCHASER shall have the right to inspect the
INSPECT: PREMISES at any reasonable time upon notice to SELLER during
the two (2) days prior to the date of CLOSING.

CONDITION AT 21. The SELLER will deliver the PREMISES vacant and broom
DELIVERY: clean, free all rubbish, garbage, debris and waste.

CERTIFICATE 22. The SBELLER shall produce a certificate of occupancy at
OF the CLOSING called for herein or a letter from the municipal
OCCUPANCY: agency having jurisdiction that no certificate of occupancy
was required at the time the improvements to the PREMISES
were constructed.

MORTGAGE 23. This sale is conditional upon the PURCHASER obtaining
CONTINGENCY a mortgage commitment for a conventional mortgage for a
CLAUSE: fixed term of not less than fifteen (15) years in the amount
of DNEXHHNBREBXROUREX XK THOUSRNIK ANDXEE X X B X XeSAS00KX0DY) *
DOLLARS at the prevailing interest rates. PURCHASER agrees
*ONE HUNDRED FORTY SIX THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS ($146,500.00)
e ol
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to promptly make application to a lending institution for
such mortgage commitment. PURCHASER further agrees to
notify SELLER'S8 attorney promptly of the result of such
application for a mortgage loan. In the event PURCHASER 1is
unable to obtain a mortgage commitment within thirty (30)
days from the date PURCHABER's attorney receives a fully
executed copy of this contract, then either party shall have
the right to cancel this contract by written notice wikhkim
BRI XY XXX X AXSX Bt Xy XK X xy X 0x X SRURCHEBSER Xt X et X
SO XIHOCEXROAGr e XOromont KH0mernri X X X XKp{ X tBrel Xerwapit XK K XN XHAK KEu Xa K
cmxarerkRactckamr X kee X koocarnr xar kb Kpr xixpres Xt ke Xprseonor Kaerd Xas v X X K &
contcimyemox X ¥Ma X X X kX dieexiedx xmed ek enrk xodmx xorombrxaert X ¥ X X
BERA KOOI X EH X X X XBDOEK X A0dX X R Ko X If the contract is
cancelled by reason of inability of the PURCHASER to obtain
the loan as herein indicated, any monies paid on account of
this contract shall be refunded to the PURCHASER.

In no event shall the SBELLER be responsible for the
payment of any points or expenses or origination fees in
connection with any mortgage being obtained to finance this
purchase by the PURCHASER. Time is of the essence as to
each and every time period set forth in this paragraph.

- R et g P OSIC S S T ON— O I U T o L O1j)
closing for up to three (3) days, provided SELLER giyés
PURCHASER notice at least five (5) days prior to the-date
set for closing. In the event BELLER elects tg-retain
possession as aforesaid, the following terms sha apply:

(a) BSELLER will be responsible for e cost of all
utility service until SELLER vacategs-the PREMISES.

(b) All adjustments for taxes all be made as of the
date SBELLER is to vacate the/PREMISES: S8ELLER shall
occupy the PREMISES at eir own risk, and shall
indemnify and hold PPRCHASER harmless from all claims
and expense, includipeg” injuries or property damages,
arising out of Q} TER's occupation of the PREMISES.

(c) In the g&vent SELLER fails to vacate on the
specified date, SELLER shall pay rent thereafter at the
rate of ONE HUNDRED AND 00/10 ($100.00) DOLLARS per
day, apd PURCHASER may commence summary proceedings to
remo¥€é SELLER in which case S8ELLER shall be responsible
fo any attorneys fees and expenses incurred by

AT e - J.

25. If the SBELLER shall be unable to convey a good and
marketable title subject to and in accordance with this
agreement, the sole obligation of the SELLER shall be to
refund the PURCHASER'S down payment made herein, without
interest thereon, and to reimburse PURCHASER for the cost of
title examination (expense actually incurred by PURCHASER
for title examination, in no event to exceed net amount
which would be charged by a title company in the County of
Orange for title examination of PREMISES described herein
without issuance of a policy) and survey, if PURCHASER had
ordered and paid for same, and upon making of such refund,
this agreement shall wholly cease and terminate and neither
party .shall have any further claim against the other by
reason of this agreement, and the lien, if any, of the
PURCHASER against the PREMISES shall wholly cease. The

-G—
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SELLER shall not be required to bring any action or
proceeding or otherwise to incur any expenses to render the
title to the PREMISES marketable. The PURCHAS8ER may,
nevertheless, accept such title as the S8ELLER may be able to
convey without any further liability on the part of the

" SBELLER and without any abatement or reduction of the

Purchase Price. The acceptance of a deed by the PURCHASER
shall be deemed to be a full performance and discharge of
every agreement and obligation on the part of the S8ELLER to
be performed pursuant to the contract.

26. PURCHASER shall notify SELLER'S8 attorney in writing by
certified mail, return receipt requested, of any objections
to title at least ten (10) days before closing of title.
The submission of a copy of a title report for the PREMISES
shall be deemed compliance with this paragraph with respect
to the title exceptions listed therein. SELLER shall be
entitled to a reasonable adjournment of the CLOSING date in
order to clear any such objections to title, but if SELLER
is unable to clear any such objections to title, SELLER
shall have the option to terminate this- contract by
notifying PURCHASER'S attorney in writing by certified mail,
return receipt requested, of such termination, whereupon the
terms and conditions set forth in paragraph "27" herein
shall apply.

27. The down payment shall be held in escrow by RIDER,
WEINER, FRANKEL & CALHELHA, P.C. (the "Escrow Agent"), as
herein provided in an account maintained at Key Bank of
Eastern New York, N.A., Union Avenue, Newburgh, New York,
until CLOSING or until a default hereunder by PURCHASER, at
which time it shall be delivered to SELLER. If BELLER
defaults hereunder, the down payment shall be returned to
PURCHASER. The Escrow Agent shall deposit the escrow fund
in the firm trust account without interest. The SELLER and
PURCHASER hereby direct the Escrow Agent to request, and the
broker to deliver to the Escrow Agent any portion of the
down payment held by the broker. The Escrow Agent shall
have no liability for, or be responsible for any portion of
the down payment held by a broker unless and until such sums
are received by the Escrow Agent.

The Escrow Agent shall not be liable to any of the
parties for any act or omission, except for bad faith or
gross negligence, and the parties hereby agree to indemnify
the Escrow Agent and hold the Escrow agent harmless from any
claims, damages, losses or expenses (including attorneys'
fees) arising in connection herewith. The parties
acknowledge that the Escrow Agent is acting solely as a
stakeholder for their convenience. In the event of a
dispute between the parties, the Escrow Agent shall not be
bound to release and deliver the escrow fund to either party
but may either continue to hold the escrow fund until Escrow
Agent is otherwise directed in a writing signed by all
pqrtles hereto or Escrow Agent may deposit the down payment
with the clerk of any court of competent jurisdiction. Upon
such deposit, the Escrow Agent will be released from all
duties and responsibilities hereunder.

The Escrqw Agent shall not be required to defend any
legal proceedings which may be instituted against it in
respect to the PREMISES or the subject matter of this

-7 -
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agreement unless requested to do so by PURCHASER or SELLER
and indemnified to its satisfaction against the cost and
expense of such defense (including attorneys' fees). The
Escrow Agent shall not be required to institute legal
proceedings of any kind and shall have no responsibility for
the genuineness or validity of any document or other item
deposited with it or the collectability of any check
delivered in connection with this agreement. Escrow Agent
shall be fully protected in acting in accordance with any
written instructions given to it hereunder and believed by
it to have been signed by the proper parties.

The parties agree that, notwithstanding the role of
RIDER, WEINER, FRANKEL & CALHELHA, P.C. as Escrow Agent,
RIDER, WEINER, FRANKEL & CALHELHA, P.C., may and does
represent SELLER as legal counsel in connection with the
subject matter of this agreement and otherwise.

28. PURCHASER shall have the right to have a survey and
description prepared of the PREMISES provided it is prepared
by a 1licensed surveyor or professional engineer at
PURCHASER'S cost and expense. If a copy of such survey and
description are provided to SELLER'S8 attorney prior to that
date of CLOSING, and provided such survey is certified to
SELLER, then SELLER agrees to use such survey description in
the deed of conveyance in lieu of the description set forth
in this contract.

29. If PURCHASER shall default hereunder, the down payment
paid by PURCHASER to SELLER on account of this agreement
may, at BELLER'S8 option, be retained by SELLER. In the
event SELLER elects to retain the down payment, both parties
shall be relieved and released of and from any further
liabilities hereunder, and PURCHASER expressly releases any
lien PURCHASER may have against the property.

30. Neither the S8ELLER nor the PURCHASER shall assign or
otherwise transfer this agreement without prior written
consent of the other.

31. All prior understandings and agreements between SELLER
and PURCHASER are merged in this contract. It completely
expresses their full agreement. It has been entered into
after full investigation, neither party relying upon any
statements made by anyone else that are not set forth in
this contract. ‘ .

32. This contract may not be changed or cancelled, except
in writing. The contract shall also apply to bind the
distributees, heirs, executors, administrators, successors
and assigns of the respective parties. Each of the parties
hereby authorize their attorneys to agree in writing to any

changes in dates and time periods provided for in this
contract.




PURCHASER'S RIDER TO CONTRACT OF SALE BETWEEN -
WILLIAM J. FITZGERALD AND LORRAINE M. FITZGERALD, AS SELLER,
AND ADELA SALAME-ALFIE AND HARL'O M. FISHER, AS PURCHASER

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the
annexed Contract of Sale, it is specifically agreed between the
parties as follows:

R-1 If the terms and conditions of this Rider shall conflict with
the terms and conditions of the Contract of Sale and any Riders
attached thereto by Seller, the terms of this Rider shall
control.

R-2 The "subject to'" provisions contained in paragraph 3 of the
Contract of Sale are acceptable to the Purchaser so long as
easements are limited to utility easements serving the sublect
premises or are located with fifteen (15) feet of any boundary
line and none of said provisions render title unmarketable or
prohibilit use of the subject premises as a single family
regidence.

R-3 The Seller represents that the subject premises 1g connected
to and serviced by municipal water and sewage systems.

-4 The premises shall be delivered vacant and broom clean on the
date of the delivery of the deed.

R-5 Seller represents that Herbert Hoover Drive isg a municipally
maintained road.

R-6 Notwithstanding paragraph 17, Seller represents that the
appliances will be in working order and the roof free of leaks at
the time of closing or delivery of possession. This paragraph
shall not survive closing of title.

R-7 Seller shall give Purchaser's attorney written notice, by

first class meail return receipt requested, of his election to
retain the dowhpayment as liquidated damages under the terms of
paragraph 29. Said notice shall 1list Purchaser's alleged
default(s). Purchaser shall have Ten (10) deys from receipt of

said notice to cure any default(s) or object to release of the

downpayment to the Seller as liquidated dama /}/
%%* w-/f/f//z_ @ﬁ@& ~/o1/92

GERALD DATE ADELA SALAME-ALFJE DATE
,. 7z 2 .

LORRAINE" M.

HARL'O M. FISHER
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33. Any singular word or term herein shall also be read as
in the plural whenever the sense of this contract may
require it.
R-1. Paragraph R-1 1s contlnued on Rider attached hereto and made
. a part hereof.

SELLER:

42;,9 | '~;;?‘;?,F1?ZGERALD

‘/ji; ‘ 4 By AP
_ I . FITZGERALD ’

PURCHASER:

HARL'O M. FISHER

-




SCHEDULE "A"

All that certain plot, plece or parcel of land with the

buildings and improvements thereon erected, situate, 1lying and
being in the Town of New Windsor, County of Orange and State of New

York, known and designated as Lot #9 on a certain map entitled "Map .

of Lands of Alfonse A. Scheitl, Town of New Windsor, Orange
County," dated April 26, 1965 by Theodore Jargstorf and filed in
the Orange County CIerk's Ooffice June 30 1967 as Map #2273 1n Book
#4 of New Windsor, Page 69.

BEGINNING at a p01nt at the intersection of the easterly line
of Herbert Hoover Drive with the southerly line of Union Avenue and
runs thence along said line of Union Avenue S 72° 48" 40" E. 12.80
ft. to a point, thence continuing along said Line S 65° 59' 10" E.
100.0 ft. to a point, thence continuing S 62° 15' 30" E. 31.50 ft.
to a point at the northwesterly corner of Lot #8, as shown laid
‘down and designated on a map filed in the Orange County Clerk's
Office titled "Lands of Alfonse A. Scheitl" thence along the
westerly line of said Lot #8, S-18° 31' 10" W. 161.93 ft. to a
point in the northerly line of Lot #7 of said map, thence along
said line N 62° .37' 30" W. 104.81 ft. to a point along said line N
4° 26' 43" E. 165.0 ft. to the point or place of beginning.

SUBJECT to restrictions, reservations, covenants, conditions,
grants, pole, rights of easements of record.

PR I,



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

555 UNION AVENUE!
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553

7

William J. & Lorraine M. Fi
1 Herbert Hoover Lrive

o+
i
lin}
(&
]
—
o

New Windsor, New York 1i25%3
R=: Variance List 500 ft./ 7-2-9.2
Dear Mr. & Mrs. Fi itzger rald:

According to our records, the asttached 1ist of property owners ars
within five hundrsd (500} ft., of the above refersncsd property.

The chargs for this sesrvice 13 %65.00, minus vour deposit of %$25.00.
Flezaze remit balance of $40.00 to the Town Clerk's office.

LZ/cad,cp
At tachment
cc Fat Barnhart



arehl, James A. & Judy Lynn
24 Cimorelliy Drive
Nzw Windsor, NY 12553

L'Estrangs, Richard & Nancy [.
26 Cimorelli Or,
New Windsor, NY 12553 jXL

verzi, Mattzo Jr. & Emily E.
2¢ Cimor=l11i Dr.
New Windsor. NY 125563

Marcantonio, Nicholas & Charlotts
30 Cimorelli DR, 7(

New Windsor, NY 12553

Ficcio, Albert J. & Glady=z M.

17 Cimorsl111 Or.
New Windsor, NY 12553><

Baksr, Garin .74
4786 Union Ave.,

Nzw Windsor, NY 1255%

Lindenauer, Harvsy & Maxins E.
i5 Cimorelli LUr. ~7Z
New Windsor, NY 12553

tpicci, Patricia 4. & Soulup. Yincent L.
3 Cimorelli Dr.

Hew Windsor, NY 12583

;4

Fezrraiulo, Anthony F. & Shirley P,
11 CTimorelli Dr.
New Windsor, NY 1255§f\

Tom Wai King & victor
1 Fark Hill Dr.
New Windsor, NY 125652

Cubaldi, Carmen R. & Louiss A. & Carman
I Park Hi1l1 Dr. 7L
Wew Windsor, NY 12553

Guadaano, John Anthony & Concetta Mary
5 Fark Hi11 Dr.
New Windsor, NY 12553 )(

Mesaris, Joan

7?7 Park Hil1l CDr.
New Windsor, NY 12653

Ronsini, Frank \L~
8 Fark Hill Dr.

New Windzor, NY 12553



Denny,
2 Herbert Hoovenr
New Windsor, NY

Gaudioso,
4 Herbert Hoover
New Windsor, NY

Muscares1lla,

wWilliam &

Bartholomsw

Lenin & Anne

Concetta

5“25'53 K

DP

LO

6 Hzrbert Hoover DOr. ><
New Windsor, NY 12553 7/
Kun, Julius & Susanns

8 Herbert Hoover COr. 7<
New Windsor, HNY 12553
Rodriguesz, Edwin & Mari

L7 Union Avsz.

MNew Windsor, NY 12553
Lewiz, Edward J. Jdr. & Janice £,
7 Herbert Hoover O,

New Windsor, NY 12553
wWalsh, Edward FP. & Joan L.
5 Herbert Hoover LOr.

New Windsor, NY 12553
Bennett, John F. & Hilda M.
3 Herbsrt Hoovar

New Windsor, WY 1255;*
Feragine, Jossph Thoma

2 rark Hi11 Dr. \A
New Windsor, NY 12553
Horan, Edward G. & Dins

4 Park Hill Dr.

Nzw Windsor, NY 12553
Tuckar, Harold & Frances T
6 Fark HIi11 Dr.

New Windsor, NY 12553

Fetro,
8 Park Hill Dr.
New ¥Windsor, NY

Litterilla, Thoma
3165 Barna Avs.

Titusville, Fla.
Lyden,

New Windsor, NY

John & Theressa
13 Park Hi11 Drive

John & Martha

.t

12553



Dunikowski, John V. 7<
15 Fark Hi11 Drive ‘
New Windsor, NY 12553

Sky-Lom Nezw Windsor Developmesnt Corp.
430 Park Avenus
New York, NY 10022

Clinton, Frank & Zally
452 Union Ave, 7(
New Windsor, NY 12553
sturrup, Danisl & Delorss Von Gerichton

F.O. Box 148
Newburgh, NY 12550 K

Gutheil, Douglasz E. & Rozemary E.
446 Un1on Ave.,
New Windsor. NY 12563

Carpznter, Joseph & Maria
8 3an Giacomo Dr
New Windscr, 12553

Trotta, Gerard & Emilia
438 Union Ave.
New Windsor, NY 12 3

ortiz, Frank & Carmsn v
& Cataldo, Fhilip & Mabe]
F.O., Box 6247

arand Central Station
New York., NY 10183

Soto, Ediberto & Nancy
34 Keats Dr.
New Windsor, NY 125

36 Keats Dr.

Salgado, Victor & Rosa E;\
New Windsor, NY 125

o

52

Cuomo, Paul V. & Jacquzlins L.
28 Kezats Dr.

New Windsor, NY 12553 ‘*v

Gillen, John N. & Brenda

40 Keafs Dr. ~4~

New Windsor, NY 12853
Karp, Le=onard A. & Linda B.

42 Kezats Dr.
New wWindzor, NY 12553

Glick, Judith
Lt Kzats Dr. ‘ *}«
New Windsor, NY 12553



31 Keats Dr.

. Iorio, Vincent D. &‘Betti?;<
New Windsor, NY 12553 ‘

‘Colonnelli, Raymond & Elizabsth
33 Keats Dr. _7(
New Windsor, NY 12553
Acunzo, Thomas G. & Janice A.
37 Keats Dr, ‘ vf\
Nzw Windsor, NY 12553
Mylonas, Fops & Dimitrios
41 Keats Dr.

New Windsor, NY 125%3 -

Heater, Richard M. & Mary F.

43 Keats Lr. .
New Windsor, NY 12553 7\

Morrison, Edmund A. & Nancy G,
L5 Keats Dr.
New Windsor, NY - 12553

51 Keats Dr.

DeSousa, Adriano & BeatfijN
New Windsor, NY 123553

Zzielinski, &Stanley & Halina
53 Keats Dr.
New Windsor, NY 12553
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| Department of Planning
omge & Development
124 Main Sirest
county ﬁﬁ¢f¥$ﬁ?&7“*'°"‘

PETER GARRISON Commissionar

MARY MCPHILLIPS
VINCENT HAMMOND Deputy Commissioner

County Executive

ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
239 L, M or N Report

This proposed action is being reviewed as an aid in coordinating such action between
and among governmental agencies by bringing pertinent inter-community and Countywide con-
siderations to the attention of the municipal agency having jurisdiction.

D P & D Reference No. MWWT 12 92 M
County I.D. Ro. 7 / 2 /9.3

Referred by Town of New Windsor

Applicant William Fitzgerald

- Area variance — rear yard for existing deck with roof
within 500' of Cty. Hwy. #69

Proposed Action:
State, County, Inter-Municipal Basis for 239 Review

There are no significant Inter-commumity or Countywide concerns to bring to your attention.

Couments:

.

elated Reviews and Permits

Approved

unty Action: Local Determination XX Disapproved

proved subject to the following modifications and/or conmditioms:

5/18/92 %W

Date




ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS : TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
COUNTY OF ORANGE : STATE OF NEW YORK

In the Matter of Application for Variance of
éZZu“o/ng’;FZﬁaﬁfvzuéy/ ,

Applicant.

AFFIDAVIT OF
SERVICE
BY MAIL

STATE OF NEW YORK)
) S8S.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

PATRICIA A. BARNHART, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 vears of age
and reside at 7 Franklin Avenue, New Windsor, N. Y. 12553.

On ;bﬁﬁl/ GQQ /ffétl , I compared the (5%9 addressed

envelopes containing the attached Notice of Public Hearing with
the certified list provided by the Assessor regarding the above
application for variance and I f£ind that the addressees are
identical to the list received. I then mailed the envelopes in a
U. S. Depository within the Town of New Windsor.

) ‘ G
q

Patricia A. Barnhart

Sworn to before me this

Ao day of ‘J(VNOLG , 1992,
<EE;&XMO}XC>ﬂlLM)

Notary Bublic

DEBORAH GREEN
Notary Public, State of New York
Qualified in Qrange County

Commission Exggmszgsgw 18, 14934 1993

(TA DOCDISK#7-030586.20S)
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13 Cimorelli Dr.
Néw Windsor, NY 12553

I é ’ !‘ ,VD PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING BEFORE

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

—
%ﬂ ‘}0%—
s /tz, b PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals
of the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, New York will hold a

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

Public Hearing pursuant to Section 48-34A of the
Zoning Local Law on the following proposition:

Appeal No. /4

. d /ﬂ
Request ofﬂlé/ﬂm J 9".(0444/4/6 /’7 (17 29ELRCL

for a VARIANCE

the regulations of the Zoning Local Law to
THSSFEICIENT NEAR Y ARD for é’x‘/&‘fffvf

permit. DECK tottrcy RLRx. I8 f2Er & rosCapes
FRom Kear Alopcery Armpr,

being a VARIANCE of
Section £/ F-/R /;444: 9K 4;{/52,4( AZs5-~ e 4

for property situated as follows:

[ AHepdls s Sooves LB
Mo dlmosoe N Y 125753
Kanon ﬁudgc.g'nml{o/_ as ax kot Sec. 7- Bl 2~ Lot 7.3,
SAID HEARING will take place on the _gfﬁ_ day of
\/anp, , 1942, at the New Windsor Town Hall,

i

555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, N. Y. beginning at

7530 o'clock P. M.

— v
r ICK

Chairman
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ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING'
APPLICATION FOR MANDATORY COUNTY REVIEW
OF LOCAL PLANNING ACTION

(Variances, Zone Changes, Special Permits, Subdivisions, Site Plans)

Local File No. 94-/& .

7 ‘ /5/
. Municipality Wgsp’. Public Hearing Date ?5/‘ 72.

DCity, Town or Village Board DPlanning Board Zoning Board

Owner: Name, 4‘7%?2/K4ﬂd[ ﬁ&n,
Address Aééﬂl% 7%01/4}’ D/"/V‘C
. Applicant*: Name ____ /54/21,0)
Address

¥ If Applicant is owner, leave blank

Location of Site: Cdumx’lbnﬁw\ﬂﬂﬁnuj__

(street or highway, plus nearest intersection)

Tax Map Identification: Section __Z___ Block & Lot 7;3

’ - - /
Present Zoning District 1?'¥- Size of Parcel /65 X /4¢

. Type of Review:

Special Permit:

Yariance:

Zone Change: From

Zoning Amendment: To Section
Subdivision: Number of Lots/Units
Site Plan: Use

5)392 | e G Buntie ¥ oéa/

DJte Signature and Tltle



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE

§ 90-/Y.
Date: 9_/1.1[2 2

I.V/Applicant Information: 56/-3835
Muw N

(a) /A AuY
(Name, address and phone of Appllcant) ( wner)I&‘JJ
(b) :
e, address anc hone of urchaser Oor lessee -
(c) ame P P YT LsTTLE &?/7’40\/4{/ ,0 a Z; ngé-‘

(Name, aaaress and phone of” contractor/ehgineer/architect)

II. Application type:

( ) Use Variance ( ) Sign Variance

(X ) Area Variance ( ) Interpretation

1I1.v Propepty Information: : . ,
-H{a) /é ! HErBew 7 M. D New! fhmosec - 7-2-9.3  [Jbsxletes ”
(2one) (Aadéress) 7 (S 3 L) (Lot size)
(b) What other zones lie within 500 £t.?_  sew<
(c) Is a pending sale or lease subject to 2BA approval of this
application? V&S .
) When was property purchased by present owner? SVQO/GRF’.
) Bas property been subdivided previously? AO .
) Has property been subject of variance previously? /2
£ so, when?

th O O

(g) BHas an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the
property by the Building/2oning Inspector? ASD .

(h) Is there any outside storage &t the property now or is any
proposed? Describe in detail: ANO

IV. Use Variance.V/t
(a) Use Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Loczal Law,
Section , Table of Regs., Col.
to allow:
(Describe proposzl)




7]

(b)N,The legal standard for a "use" variance is unnecessary
hardship. Describe why you feel unnecessary hardship will result
unless the use variance is granted. Also set forth any efforts you
have made to alleviate the hardship other than this application.

v.Y area variance:
(a) Area variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,

Section%-/2.  , Table of L /Ai# Regs., Col. (5 .
Proposed or Variance
Reguirements Available Reguest

Min. Lot Area
Min. Lot Width
Regd. Front Yd.
Regd. Side Yd.

~ Regd. Rear Yd. 20 33-¢ " /¢ 7
Regd. Street
Frontage*
Max. Bldg. Hgt:.
Min. Floor Area*
Dev. Coverage*
Floor Area Ratio*x*
Parking Area

o\°
o\@
o

* Residential Districts only
** No-residential districts only

ka) The legal standard for an "area" variance is practical
difficultv. Describe why vou feel practical difficulty will result
unless the area variance is granted. Also set forth any efforts you
may have made to zlleviate the difficulty other than this application.
Ern C O for DECK fo2 v Sotes pF Homre o0 o0R Occ o RBedoed.
LPraczicae Difmic /Ty AND Lcedediec Leds To Sceecr

ONE NV 0F DECK(WoRiw) 15 0vcn o/t 70 [Teprnry LinZ - Sozw £vo oc PDece
1S RPOLcK, 2 & Nt ECICiLar T < Fermevay 19 “or Oecre Mo 4 fRAcrres (/_g’e&ﬂm,c Soc e

VI. Sign Variance: //{ , :
(a) Variance reguested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,

Section , Table of Regs., Col. .

Proposed or Variance

Requirements Available Request
Sign 1
Sign 2
Sign 3
Sign 4
Sign 3

(b) Describe in detzil the sign(s) for which vou seek a
variance, and set forth your reasons for reguiring extra or over size



signs. @M

N .
(c) /What is total area in sguare feet of all signs on premises
including signs on windows, face of building, and free-standing signs?

VII. Interpretationa/f
(a) Interpretation regquested of New Windsor 2oning Local Law,
Section , Table of Regs.,
Col.
(b) Describe in detail the proposal before the Board:

VIIIP/Additional comments:

(a) Describe anv conditions or safeguards you ofifer to ensure
that the guality of the zone and neighboring zones is maintainedé or
upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New Windsor Zoning is
fostered. (Trees, landsceping, curbs, lighhing, paving, £fencing,
screening, sign limitations, u;*ll_les, drainage.)

Jifrs Sut Dfcs LPgR&2IeS Thirs CoRnEE Lor foR ALsiDFikid A OEFERS

B Tra kel FRoIEC 700 Do QCC PRl TS Catot 2Q6~ OR_[AGLEL FRBLCATS e

T APZREDS OF A/:mm, vy Rd wwc.\/Ay{), S/ Boprizes] 17 252205
APLLwzZANCE CF [earl YwRO Any SOF0UIDES OLORTLmTyY TD _J1iid RaIE _RRBadIHA S s
0= LaT. (TRCC o SCies st pence) ann FRoHDES R Cos Gl raaBel SEFTonsg 1Tt
(XA DR A .

IX. V'A tachments reguired:

Copy 0f reierrzl from Bldg./Zoning Insp. or Planning Bd.
Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties.

Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement.

Copy of deed andét;%Ie po§1¢2>
Copy(ies) of site plan or survey showing the size and

location of the lot, the location of all buildings,
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas,
trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs,
paving and streets within 200 £ft. of the lot in guestion.
Copv(les) o sign(s) wizth clmen51ons and location.

Check in the amount of s g 4£ payable to TOWN OF NEW
WINDSOR.

Photographs of existing premises which show zll present

M‘H*F

HF‘

X. Affidavit.

Date: //40/ r2 /592




STATE OF NEW YORK)
) SS.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states
that the information, statements and representations contained in this
- application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or
to the best of his/or information and belief. The applicant further
understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take
action to rescind any variance granted if the conditions or situation
presented herein are materially changed.

‘7(0 ( ApPD J\lg;a;i tg%%lﬂ’

sworn to before me this

e ' .
/27 day of _Mau, 199a. M, “"“’”/ DIANE M. TAVANO /L AR E
7 ' NOTARY ’U: : 'ROTRHY PUBLIC, Strte of New York
/M L \fa_x;-w / 730 — Quaiified v Oualm':g l:ilal;t?rec‘)um
XI. ZBA Action: Torm Expife. widd o+, 19 Term Expires May 31, 18 2 2,
(a) Public Hearing date:
(b) Variance: GCranted ( ) Denied ( )

(c) Restrictions or conditions:

NOTE: A FORMAL DECISION WILL FOLLOW UPON RECEIPT OF THE PUBLIC
HEARING MINUTES WHICE WILL BZ ADOPTED BY RESOLUTION OF ZONING BOARD OF
APPEALS AT A LATER DATE.

(Z32 DISK%7-080°2°1.2P)
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TEL MNo.914-294-8480

May 12,92 13:19 No.004 P. oy

e W

CIVW PRIty L e WA e wwves B at S e

=
[} e Lt
iy - . oy P Loat el et s

e v rem D A - . — .

Aroril puscownbey v ey MTGA T AR BRI LAY B Srvisnens
COMNBRY YOUR LAWYIR BEAOAD SIGHNG THIS INSTRUMENT = THES INSTRUIINT SMOUAD ¥ UHD 3Y LAWYIRS Oy
33 - 1359
| THIS INDENTURE, 1aade the diyof  August , aiseem busdred asd efghty-five

I ° BETWEEN JYAN E, GRIFZIN, vesiding at 1 Herbart Hoover Drive, Wev Windaor,
' Naw York 12550,

party of tho {irst part, and WILLIAM J. FIT2CERALD and LORRAINE M. FITZGEM;LD. huaband
and vifa, both resdding at 226 Ehrhwrdr Road, Pearl River, New York 10965,

, pasty of tho soond purt, .
i WITNESSETH, that the party of the first past, n ecasiderytion of TEN AND 00/100~=mewmameunivane

v (410.00) o,
Lawlol mency of the United Staw, aud other §ood aud valuable conwiderstion, poid

by tha party of the necond part, doss hareby pract nd relescs vnlo thwe party of the second puct, the heire or
suocostory and asalgus of the party of the sccobd pant forever,
ALL ihat cerlaln plot, ploco or percel of laad, with the bulldings and improvements thoreon arvciod, e,

we ey
Iying and being in the Town .of New Windeor, County of Oracge and State of Naw York,
known and designated as Lot §9 on a certain wap enticled "Map of Lands of
Afones A. Scheitd, Town ¢f New Windeor, Orsange County", datsd April 26, 1963
D by Theodora Jargatorf and £1iled {n the Oranpe County Clerk's Office June 30,
X 1967 as Map #2273 in Book #4 of New Windsor, Page 69,

BEGINNING at & pofnr at the interssction of the sasterly line of Herbert Hoover
Sec, 1 brive with the southerly line of Union Avenue and vuns thence along said line
Bloek 2 of Unfon Avenus B 72° 48' 40" E 12,80 ft, to a point, thance continuing along
Lot 9.3 | 4a4d 1gne 5 65 59' 10" E 100,0 ft, to 8 point, thence continuing 5 62° 15' 30V
E. 31,5 £t. to a point at the northwestarly corner of Lot {8, as shown lald
down and designated on a map filed in the Orange County Clerk's Office citled
YLands of Alfense A. Scheitl" thence along the weaterdy line of said Lot 18,
B 18° 31' 10" W 161.93 fe. to 8 point in the northerly line of Lot #7 of said
wmap, thence along said dine N 62° 37! 30" w. 104,BL ft. to a point in the
eaaterly line of sald Herbert Hoover Drive, thence along said line N &' 26" 43" -
E, 165,0 ft. co the point or place of beginaing. -

SUBJECT to grants of rvecord to public utilities.
SUBJECT to covenants and restrictions in Liber 2120 ¢p. 780,
BEING the sase premises conveyed by Scanley Levinson ro Jean E, Griffin by deed

dated January 3, 1979 and vecorded in the Orange County Clerk's Office on .’ b
January 4, 1979 in Liber 2120 ¢ Decds at page 780.

.
B :

.

brand fax transmittal memo 7674 F;' paget * LD ] :
n%ﬁm / . :

ii’/i’_éﬁ_c_gfm:...--——- w2400 324 L

Phone # o

e v -

Ju—

: e
Fax ¥ '

R
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TOGETHER with all Hght, titie and intereat, il any, of the party of the firet ‘part in and 1o any rrests and
roads nbutting the abovo desctibed premiscs Lo the comter lines thereof,

TOGETHER with the sppastminos snd oll the osste and tighte of the party of tha firat part In and 1o
sald premisos, -

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the premis bereln grantod unto the party of the second part, the hans or
woosesons aad sutlgna of the party of Lhe second part forever,

AND e party of the firt part covenants that the pasty of the Grst part has not done or suflered anything
wherehy the said premises bave been Incumbered iz any way whatever, except as aforevaid,

AND the pasty' of the firmt part, in compliarce with Section 18 of the Lien Law, covenants (Nat the party of
the firt pant will recelve the consideraticn for this oonveyance and will hold the tight Lo reccive such conaid-
eration us » tront fomd to be applicd krst for the parposc of paying the cot of the improverment and will apply
the same St 1o the payment of the cost of the intprovement before using any part of the total of the same for
avy ethor purpose.

The word “party™ shall be coustraed aa i & reed “pattics™ whenever the sense of this indenture so requiree,

TN WITRESS WHEREQF, the purty of e Srat pans bas doly execwtod this dced the day end year it above
wrim.

b vezmncx or: -

2400 325

L N R N LR e’ Lo b LR X ST Y P S PO

May 12.92 13:19 No.004 P.02]

T,
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personally came

1 k , who, bel J
.‘:y':}:n nug:  ha, z m ‘by ine duly sworn, did deposy end

that  he is the
of

+ the dorparation desaribed
in and which exocuted the foregoing hnrrﬁnm; that

knows the aeal of sald corporution; that the
to said ingrument la such corporate wea); that & way o
affixed by order of the board of directors of sald corpors-
tion, and that he aigned b name therwto by Like order.

Maraain sny Mozl Beth
Wierk Covanany Acuxsy CranTon's Acry
Trree No.

JEAN E. GRIFFIN

10

WILLIAM 3. FITZGERALD and
LORRAINE M. FITZGERALD

peracnally eame

the subscribing witnes o the loregoing Instrument, with
whom 1 am fp"mcm:my acquainted, whn.‘ bdn"? me duly
aworn, did deposs and say that  he reades st No.

H

that  he kmows

o be the Individua)
described in and who oucuted the foregoing Instrument ;
that  he, aaid subsribing withess, was present and saw

execute the time: and that he, wid witnen,
at the sume time subscribed b naswe &g witoees theceto,

BECHON

BLOCK

or

QOUNTY OK TOWN

RETURN 3Y NALL 701

b e 004 oy
. .
m‘.«o&.._.\-‘-l.'—" [T AL XY BN TY W LIV A " Il L eabe g, . Ly o P ) -
STATE OF MUW YORK, COUNTY 80 Orange o6 | STAYE BF NEW YONK, LOUNTY 00 -~
Onthe XD aiyof August, 198 On
e y guet, 5 v bedore me "“txm’ m‘hyd 19 beorv me
JEAN E. GRIFFIN
1o me known 10 be the Individual  desctibed bn and who | b me known w h.the individudl  doscribed In and whe
* exccyted the foregolng Instrument, and sckoowledged Shat lod the f sknowledged
she  execuled &o.fm s muﬁr:‘bglﬁm wd e
W
o ‘
DUIOTT M. WEINER
Holory Bublic, Statv of New Yok
ResWing In Qrange Coynly
Commision Bgues Mirek 39, ) t
FTATE OF NAW YORK. COUNTY OF oot | STATA OF KEW YORK, COWNTY OF -~
On (ke dey of 19, belors e | On the day of 19 i balors e

S

Alexander Guraviteh, Eeq,
157 North Middletown Road
Pearl River, New York 10965

Zip No.

N
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KAR-VIN ABSTRACT CORP.

273 Quassaick Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553
(914) 562-2622
Fax No. (914) 565-8737

5/07/92

pavid J. Stlles, Esq.
PO Box 62

Salisbury Mi NY 12577

Re: Title No. 921285
Premises: 1 Herbert Hoover Drlve

Purchaser: Adela Salame-Alfie and Harl’o M. Fisher .
Seller: William J. Fitzgerald and Lorraine M. Fitzgerald
Lender: ‘Manufacturers and Traders Trust Company

Gentlemen:

Enclosed please find:

(XX) Certificate and Report of Title. Kindly advise the undersigne

of the time and place of closing.

( ) Addenda to Certificate and Report of Tltle. Kindly annex

to title report.

Survey

Survey Reading

‘Affirmative Insurance

Street Report

Certificate of Occupancy
Descrlptlon or Amended Description

L N S~ S~ P~
e i N S i St

Very truly yours,

Vincent J. Tangredi

VIT:clv

cc: Duggan Crotty & Dunn, Esgs. (2 copies)
Charles E. Frankel, Esq.
Enclosure ,

|

Rz, Waiai, stanz, & Sailiela, PG,

NN

s o w—— "




CERTIFICATE AND REPORT OF TITLE

| ’ Commonwealth.
Land Title Insurance Company

That in consideration of the fees, due and payable upon the delivery of this certificate, it has examined title
to the premises described in Schedule A herein, in accordance with its usual procedure and agrees to issue
its standard 1990 ALTA Loan/Owner's policy (with New York Endorsement) insuring such interest and the
marketability thereof, after the closing of the transaction in conformance with procedures approved by the
Company, excepting all loss or damage by reason of the estates, interests, defects, objections, liens,
encumbrances and other matters set forth in this certificate which are not disposed of to its satisfaction prior
to such closing or issuance of the policy.

Such policy will be issued for the amount set forth herein, upon payment of the Company’s fees
and after the transaction has been duly closed and the closmg instruments have been duly recorded
and approved by the Company.

This certificate is subject to any question or objection as a result of a continuation of the title to the
date of closing or which may be brought to the attention of the Company prior to the closing, or if
there be no closing, before the 1ssuance of the policy.

This certificate shall be null and voxd (1) if the Company’s fees therefor are not paid (2) if the
prospective insured, his attorney or agent, or the applicant or the person to whom this certificate is
addressed, makes any untrue statement with respect to any material fact or suppresses or fails to
disclose any material fact or if any untrue answers are given to material mqumes by or on behalf of
the Company (3) in any event, upon the delivery of the policy. Any claim arising by reason of the
issuance of this certificate shall be restricted to the terms and conditions of the standard form of
insurance policy.

If title, interest or lien to be insured was acquired by the prospective insured prior to delivery of this
certificate, the Company assumes no liability except under the policy when issued.

o 7»*:(,«:«_ ///’

Aynzed S/g/naturp/
|

Redated and Recertified:

Closer’s Signature

. . . . . KAR-
If you have any questions regarding this report please communicate with 2V7'3N0ﬁ:§£:e\$; u(;OFtF’

: o) New Windsor, N.Y, 12553
. 562-262
Certificate and Report of Title . : 2 FAX (914) 565.8737
Face Page S
- Form 2215-19 (1-92)

R
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 COMMONWEALTH LAND TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

SCHEDULE A
Title No. 521285
y ' : ‘ Effective Date: 4/19/92
| Rédﬁted:
Proposed Insured: -
Purchaser Adela Salame-Alfie and Harl’o M. Fisher
Mortgagee Manufacturers and Traders Trust Company S
; its successors and/or assigns
Amount of Insurance

i

Mo.ftgage $146,500.00

Fee $154,000.00

THIS COMPANY CERTIFIES that a good and marketable title to the

and other matters, if any, set forth in this certificate may be
conveyed and/or mortgaged by:

William J. Fitzgerald & Lorraine M. Fitzgerald who acqulredl

title by deed dated 8/20/85 made by Jean E. Griffin and
recorded in the ORANGE County Clerk’s Offlce .on 8/22/85 in
Liber 2400 of Deeds, at page 324.

Premises described herein are known as{
1 Herbert Hoover Drive

County: ORANGE
City: - ‘ Town: New Windsor -

Section/Block/Lot: 7-2-9.3 -

1
premises described in Schedule A, subject to the liens, encumbrancemg

!
i
t ¥
g 3
!

st e
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SCHEDULE A

Title No. 921285

ALL that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, with the buildings
and improvements thereon erected, situate, lying and being in:
the Town of New Windsor, County of Orange and-State of New York,
known and designated as Lot #9 on a certain map entitled "Map "
of Lands of Alfonse A. Scheitl, Town of New Windsor, Orange County",
dated April 26, 1965 by Theodore Jargstorf and filed in the Orange!
County Clerk’s Office June 30, 1967 as Map #2273 in Book #4 of !
New Windsor, Page 69. ?

BEGINNING at a point at the intersection of the easterly line
of Herbert Hoover Drive with the southerly line of Union Avenue
and runs thence along said line of Union Avenue S 72° 48’ 40"
E 12.80 feet, to a point, thence contlnulng along said line S

- 65° 59/ 10" E 100.0 feet, to a point, thence continuing S 62°

157 30" E, 31.50 feet, to a point at the northwesterly corner
of Lot #8, as shown laid down and designated on a map filed in
the Orange County Clerk’s Office titled "Lands of Alfonse A.
Scheitl" thence along the westerly line of said Lot #8, S 18° :
317 10" W 161.93 feet, to a point in the northerly lien of Lot

#7 of said map, thence along said line N 62° 37/ 30" W. 104.81 |
feet, to a point in the easterly line of said Herbert Hoover Drlve,
thence along said line N 4° 26/ 43" E. 165.0 feet, to the point

or place of BEGINNING. 4

T

FOR CONVEYANCING ONLY, IF INTENDED TO BE CONVEYED.
Together with all right, title and interest of, in and to any -

streets and roads abutting the above described premises, to ! {;
center line thereof . : Ll

* Ed

,.,.
i ot s—t i

etz womt pov cmes- epesero— 2ossn s
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COMMONWEALTHE LAND TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY !

'SCHEDULE B
Title No. 921285

SCHEDULE B in which are set forth the additional matters which
will appear in the policy as exceptions from coverage, unless
disposed of to the Company’s satisfaction prior to the closing
or delivery of the policy: :

1.

2.
3.

4.
5.

NOTE:

- Covenants, conditions, easements, leases, agreements

‘herein:~-Grants in Liber 725 cp 416, Liber 1314 cp 579, ]

. 1839 cp 966 and later deeds as shown in Liber 2120 cp . 780

‘ lncludlng pipes and drains and such rlghts as may

Taxes, tax liens, tax sales, water rates, sewer ,
rents and assessments set forth in schedule herein.

Mortgages returned herein (ONE). Detailed statement within.

Any state of facts which an accurate survey mlght show
or Survey exceptions set forth herein. |

i

Rights of tenants or persons in possessibn,
i

of record, etc., more fully set forth in Schedule

Liber 1341 cp 252, Liber 1427 cp 347, Liber 1715 cp 961
and Liber 1715 cp 969. Conveyances for Highway purposes :
in Liber 1429 cp 555. Road Dedication and easement in
Liber 1832 cp 581. Covenants and restrlctlons in Liber

Underground encroachments and easements, if any,

exist for entry upon said premises to malntaln and :
repair the same. ; ? f

Insurance Law Sec. 64 Subdivision. 6409(c) ‘requires that
title companies offer, at or prior to closing, an |
optional policy to cover the homeowner for the FUTURE
market value of his house. You may, therefore, elect
to obtain protection in excess of your purchase price. |
If you do not wish this addltlonal statutory coverage,
you MUST WAIVE by 51gn1ng in the space below this
exception:

[ R F U
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7.
8.

10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

_Company, policy will except any state of facts an
‘inspection would disclose.

herein are not insured.

- If the mortgage or mortgages returned hereln is a Credlt

SCHEDULE B CONTINUED
Title No. 921285
The amount of acreage is not inéured;i"”

No tltle is insured to any land lylng w1th1n the
lines of any street, road, avenue, lane, turnplke or
highway in front of or ad;o;nlng the premises
described in ‘Schedule "A" or whlch may cross over
the same.

Subject to rlghts and easements if any acqulred by any
public utilities company to malntaln its poles and
operate its wires, 11nes, etc., in, to and over the

'~ premises herein and in, to and over the streets adjacent

thereto.

s

No personal 1nspectlon having been made: by this

The courses stated in the descrlptlon will not be
insured in the absence of a satlsfactory survey
certified to the Company.

Riparian rights, if any, 'in favor of the premises - %

nghts of others to draln through creeks or streams,' 1?1

if any, which cross premises and the natural flow .
thereof will be excepted.‘ ‘ g '
o P A
Except all water meter charges from date of the lastj
actual reading of the meter, including all charges
entered hereafter but which might include usage

prior to the date of this policy. .
|
Line Mortgage, special arrangements with the title

company must be made PRIOR to ClOSlng in order to
satisfy same at closxng.

e —
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16 o

17.

IF THIS TRANSACTION CONSISTS IN WHOLE OR IN PART OF AN ASSIGNMENT
OF MORTGAGE, THEN THE FOLLOWING OBJECTION MAY APPLY:

18.

., inability to file transfer tax returns or pay transfer

- date as on the Equalization and Assessment form and the
- TP-581. This date must be the date of closing. If the
~ Deed is signed and dated. by the Transferors prior to the

SCHEDULE B CONTINUED
Title No. 921285 | ‘ ' w

If a deed, presented to the Company for recordlng at i

. closing, is dated prior to said closing date, the

Company will use its best efforts to record the deed and
its accompanylng instruments promptly; however no f
llablllty is assumed for penalties and interest under
Section 1416 of the New York State Tax Law due to the

taxes within the time requirements. Said penalties
and/or interest will be charged. agalnst the grantor(s).

The date on the Deed in this transactlon must be the same

closing, duplicate original affidavits, signed by the
Transferors, must be presented to the closer at the .
closing; to be forwarded to the Clerk’s office with the'

Deed. : o ﬁ

In order to record an aSSLgnment of a mortgage, there
must be set forth in the assignment document or attached
thereto and recorded as part thereof a statement under

oath signed by the mortgagor or any other party to the :
transaction having knowledge of the facts (provxded he
asserts such knowledge), that the assignee is not acting
as a nominee of the mortgagor and that the mortgage 14
continues to secure a bona flde obllgatlon. o] 1?

TG s

This requirement is not appllcable to a351gnment of the
type used between lenders which continues, at all tlmes,
to secure a bona fide debt, such assignment shall ' |

contain the statement: "This assignment is not subject
to the requirements of Section 275 of the Real Property
Law of the State of New York because it is an ass1gnmeng

[ S ——

within the secondary mortgage market."JTY 1
} : 4
1
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19,

20.

21.

22.
23.

24.

[P .

SCHEDULE B CONTINUED
Title No. 921285

If a mortgage to be insured in this transaction contains ‘a

"Dragnet Clause" (that is, a clause which secures "any
and all other sum, indebtedness, obligations and :
liabilities of any and every kind now or hereafter |
during the term of the mortgage owing and to become due
from the mortgagor to the mortgagee), then the following
exception must be taken in the lender’s policy: -

"Because the amount secured by the mortgage is not ! ;
determinable pursuant to Section 256 of the Tax Law, i
pollcy excepts any loss, claim or damage pursuant to '
Section 258 of the Tax Law, including any loss, claim or !
damage by reason of the inability to record the insured |
mortgage and other related instruments". :

Obtain proof that Lorraine M. Fitzgerald has not been
known by any other name for 10 years last past. Any
other name must be submitted to Company prior to closing.

If we are required to make a later visit to pick up
Closing Papers, Checks, etc. a surcharge will be added to
attached bill as follows:

Greater Newburgh-New Windsor Are€a@.:.cc.cscccssseees$ 25.00
Within 15 miles of Newburgh-New Windsor..........$ 50.00
Within 30 miles of Newburgh-New Windsor....ses...$ 75.00
Over 30 miles from Newburgh-New Windsor.e.ceee...$125.00

Notes on Filed Map #2273.

As premises herein are benefited by a tax ememption,
policy will except the lien which may attach by reason of
any restoration of real property taxes after transfer of
title by the owner entitled to tax exemption.

1l possible judgment herein to be dispose& of:

Bank of New York Court: Orange Supreme

48 Wall Street . Amount: $7,505.99
New York, N.Y. Docketed: 9/27/90
vS. Perfected: 9/27/90

William Fitzgerald
205 Union st.
Montgomery, N.Y.

Attorney: Kopald & Kopald




RET S-S,

‘Title Nb. 921285

MORTGAGE S'CHEDUI.E

V‘MORTGAGOR: w1111am J. Fltzgerald & Lorra;ne M F;tzgerald

MORTGAGEE: Barclay Bank of New York ‘, ;

Amount: $110,000.00

" pated: 3/7/88

Recorded: = 8/15/88
Liber 3151  Mp. 189

4 : o o
These mortgage returns, unless the mortgage is to be
insured will appear as exceptlons from coverage. The
information set forth herein is obtained from the :
recorded instrument. Sometimes, the provisions of a
mortgage are modified by agreements which are not
recorded. We suggest that you communicate with the

e vomie Adedamdial

mortgagee, if you desire any additional information. If:
there has been a change in the owners and holders of the

mortgage, such information should be furnished to us
promptly to enable further searches to be made.
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Title No. 921285

TAX SCHEDULE
County: ' ORANGE |
Street: : irHerbert Hoover Drive
Section/Block/Lot: 7-2-9.3
Property Classtode: 210 | :
Powns:  New Windsor ,é ,
School District: Newburgh‘Enlarged citfli
Property Size: 144 X 165 | '
‘ASSESSEDAVALUATION
LAND: $10,400.00 FULL: $36,400.00

VET. EXEMPT: $2,204.00 County, & $4,409.00 Town

ASSESSED TO: William J. Fitzgerald and Lorraine M. Fitzgerald:

1992 STATE, COUNTY AND TOWN TAX: . $1,481.06 PAID 1/30/92
1991/92 SCHOOL TAX: $1,803.51 . PAID 3/10/92

PAID WATER AND SEWER kECEIPTS TO BE PRODUCED AT CLOSING.

EXCEPT WATER METER AND SEWER RENTAL CHARGES ACCRUING
THE DATE OF THE LAST READING AND BUILDING PURPOSE OR
UNFIXED WATER FRONTAGE CHARGES SUBSEQUENTLY ENTERED.

!
%
SINCE.




T leco?  May 12,92 9:40 No.001 P.03
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
555 UNION AVENUE -

NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553

APRIL 29, 199

FARVIN ARGTHACY CORke.,
73 UASEATEE AVENLE
NEW WINDSOR. NEW YORK 123553

FROFPERTY ABSESSED TO: FITZGERALD, WILLIAM J. & LORREAINE M.
1 HERBERT HOOVER DRIVE
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
SECTION 7y BLOCK 2, LOT 2.3

DEAR S5

FLENSE BE AODVISED THNT THE ABOVE REFERENCED STRUCTURE WAS BUILT IN
1960 UHICH WAS FRIOR TO THIS TOWN ADOPTING BUTLDING AND ZONING CODES
IN 19646, THEREFORE, THERE I8 NO CERTIFICATE OF OQCCUPANCY NUR I8 ONE
FEUIIRED, .

HERBERT HOUER DIVIVE 1S OWNED AND MAINTAINED BY THE TOWN OF HEW
WINDEIR.

FLEABE BE ADVIGED THAT UN APRIL 28, 19298, MR. FITZGEROLD AFFLIED FOR
A VARTAMHCE FOR AN “EXTETING" 10°X21° WODD DECK WITH METAL ROOF.
EROVIDED THE YARIAMCE I8 GRANTED A CERTIFICATE OF COMFLIANCE WILL BE
ISSUED NMND A COoPY WILL BE FORWARDED.

VERY THULY YOURS,

MITRAEL  Fodia (0K
BUILDING THAPEC LR

MY mel



Title No. 921285

FOR INFORMATION ONLY
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No state or municipal department searches for notices of violatib%l ;

of laws, regulations and ordinances filed therein and no searches,
for certificate of occupancy, building or other permits or license
are made unless specifically requested by the applicant. If :
requested, they are made by the particular municipal department j
and are called "Record Search"; they disclose only those violqtian,'
reported by the last inspection made by the department and do| . g
not show the present condition, which can be ascertained onlyj . i}.
requesting a new inspection and paying the fee therefor. Such!|}:
searches are not continued to date of closing nor;are newseaxchds
made even in event of adjournment of closing. Rllisearchesa ARk
specifically requested, are made at an additional.charge to
e ,
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This Company does not, in any event, -insure that]the building
or other erections upon the premises or their ude comply with
Federal, State and Municipal laws, regulations and ordinances/
and therefore assumes no liability whatsoever by reason of the
ordering of such searches and does not insure their accuracy. :
The following information has been furnished by the various |
department. , % 4 :

oy

applicant.

{
I
!

1
V
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Search made by Department of Buildingé:

See Attached

B Y i

[ORTICRVCRE U PHEPRLELS @ 3

1 !
Search made by Building Department: Town of NEw Windsor

E e acie e e

Herbert Hoover Drive is a dedicated road and muﬂieipally maintain
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